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Unit   - 1

Vocabulary

MY  VOCABULARY 

	Lessons (1) & (2)

	Match (n)
	مباراة
	Match (v)
	يوصل

	Someone
	شخص ما .....
	For the first time
	لاول مرة

	Feel better
	يشعر بتحسن
	Ask about
	يسأل عن

	Health
	الصحة
	Healthy (adj)
	صحي – بصحة جيدة

	Conversation
	محادثة
	Pleased (adj)
	مسرور – سعيد

	Phrase
	عبارة لغوية
	Today
	اليوم

	Conference
	مؤتمر
	Shop
	محل – دكان

	Hotel
	فندق
	Hospital
	مستشفى

	Call (v)
	يسمي – ينادي - 
	Call (n)
	نداء – مكالمة

	Medicine
	الطب - دواء
	Do home work
	يعمل الواجب المدرسي

	University
	جامعة
	Tourist
	سائح

	Stay (n)
	إقامة
	Stay (v)
	يقيم – يمكث

	Visit (n)
	زيارة
	Visit (v)
	يًزور

	Great
	رائع – عظيم
	Plan
	خطة

	At seven A.M
	في تمام السابعة صباحا
	Fine (adj) – (n)
	جيد – غرامة


	The word
	The opposite
	The word
	The opposite

	Possible ممكن
	Impossible مستحيل
	Healthy صحي
	Unhealthyغير صحي 

	End ينهي – نهاية
	Start – beginيبدأ – 
	Well جيد – بصحة جيدة
	Unwell – ill مريض

	Important هام
	Unimportant غير هام
	More أكثر
	Fewer – less أقل

	Easy سهل
	Hard – difficult صعب
	Different from مختلف 
	The same asمثل 

	The best الأفضل
	The worst الأسوأ
	Learn يتعلم
	Teach يعلم 

	Inside بالداخل
	Outside بالخارج 
	Short قصير
	Tall طويل 


verb conjugation
	P.P
	past
	

Present

	guessed
	guessed
	guess يخمن                                                         

	blown
	blew
	تهب                                                     blow

	communicated
	communicated
	يتصل بــcommunicate with                   

	dried
	dried
	جفف                                                      dry

	checked
	checked
	يفحص                                                check

	risen
	rose
	يرتفع                                                      rise

	sold
	sold
	يبيعsell                                                       

	told
	told
	يخبر                                                        tell

	sent
	sent
	يرسلsend                                                   

	meant
	meant
	يعنيmean                                                  

	thought
	thought
	يفكرthink                                                   

	spoken
	spoke
	يتحدثspeak                                                

	taught
	taught
	يعلمteach                                                    

	found
	found
	يجدfind                                                       

	waited
	waited
	نتظر                                                    wait 

	Spelled /spelt
	Spelled /spelt
	يتهجىspell                                                  

	met
	met
	يقابلmeet                                                   

	practised
	practised 
	يمارسpractise                                          


 Ex : 3 - SB. p : 2 - 

Nawal: Good morning. I’m here to meet Mrs Mai       Yamada.

Receptionist: Mrs Yamada? She’s in room 412.
Nawal: 412? Thank you.
Nawal: Hello, are you Mrs Mai Yamada?
Mai     : Yes, I am.
Nawal: How do you do? My name is Nawal Ahmed. I’m      from the university.
Mai     : Pleased to meet you.
Nawal: I’m here to take you to the conference.
Mai     : The conference? Oh yes, very good. Are we are  going by bus or taxi?
Nawal: We’re going by taxi.
Mai     : Is it here now?
Nawal: No, we can leave in about five minutes.
Nawal: Good afternoon, Mrs Yamada.
Mai     : Hello. Please call me Mai.

Nawal: Of course. And please call me Nawal. So, are you enjoying the conference, Mai?

Mai   : Yes, I am. I’m learning a lot about new medicines in Egypt.

Nawal: Good. And where do you come from in Japan?
Mai     : I’m from Tokyo.
Nawal: And is this your first visit to Cairo?
Mai     : Yes, it is. It’s very nice here … 

Ex : 4 - SB.  p : 2 -
Nawal: Where are you going, Sally?

Sally   : To Soha’s flat, Mum. We’re doing our  homework together.
Nawal: What time are you coming back?

Sally   : About seven.

Nawal: OK. Don’t be late home.

Sally   : No, Mum. See you later.

Nawal: Bye for now, Sally.

Hesham: Hello. I’m Hesham Zaki. I’m from the

Egyptian Tourist Company. I’m here to help you during your stay.

Woman: Pleased to meet you, Mr Zaki. My name’s Helen Atkins, and this is my husband, John.

Man: Good afternoon …

Nawal: Well, the conference is finished now.
Mai     : Yes, it was very good.

Nawal: I hope to see you again next year.

Mai     : Thank you. It was very nice to meet you.

Nawal: It was nice to meet you, too. Goodbye …

Ahmed: Samy, I’m playing football this evening. Do  you want to come and play, too?

Samy: I would like to, but I can’t. I’ve got a lot of

homework, and I’ve got a test in the morning.

Ahmed: Well, maybe another time.

Samy: See you at school tomorrow. Ahmed: Bye for now.
Ex : 3 - WB. p : 2 - 
Interviewer: Tamer, you are studying a language at the    moment. Which one?

Tamer         : I’m having Italian lessons.

Interviewer: Italian lessons?

Tamer         : Yes. My cousin lives in Italy and I’m visiting     her next month.

Interviewer: Are you learning a language at the    moment, Liam?

Liam           : Yes, I am. I’m studying Turkish. I want to get  a job with a company which sells   computers  in Turkey. That’s why I need to learn Turkish.

Interviewer: What are you studying at university,  Hanan?

Hanan     : I’m studying medicine. I want to be a doctor.

Interviewer: Do you have any language lessons?

Hanan     : Yes, I do. We study medicine in English so Ihave lessons in English to make sure that I

                   understand everything.

Interviewer: You can speak four languages, Zahra. Is  that right?

Zahra         : Five. I’m learning French at the moment.

Interviewer: I see. Are you going to France?

Zahra         : No, it’s because I enjoy learning languages.I learn them to have fun
Important prepositions                      بعض حروف الجر واستخداماتها
At : تأتي دائما قبل ( الأماكن والتوقيت ومع بعض المصطلحات التي سوف ندرسها فيما بعد )
At a hospital – at university – at school – at 7 o'clock – at the top على القمة

In :  تاتي قبل ( الفصول – الشهور – أجزاء اليوم – أسماء الدول والمدن - اللغات ومع بعض الأفعال والمصطلحات )
In the summer – in the winter -  in August – in May – in morning – in afternoon 

 in 10 minutes خلال 10 دقائق 

In Arabic – In Italy – in Assiut.- interested in + v.ing مهتم بـ ...

Ali is interested in reading stories in English.

Heba was born in Cairo.



We go to our work in morning.

About : ( عن – بخصوص – كما تأتي بمعني حوالي او تقريبا )

About reading عن القراءة  -  about Egypt عن مصر – about 10 minutes حوالي 10 دقائق
Can you tell me about Egypt?

From : ( من مكان ما )
From Egypt من مصر  - From Cairo من القاهرة

Sara is from Alexandria.



The train travels from Cairo to Assiut.

To :      -  تأتي بمعني ( لكي أو إلى )( to + v.inf ) يأتي دائما بعدها مصدر الفعل بدون اي أضافات 
We go to school to learn.



I want to study Japanese.

For : ( من أجل – لكي )

Listen for يستمع من أجل  - the reason for السبب في  - wait for  ينتظر شخص او شيء

With : تأتي بمعني ( مع او بواسطة )

Communicate with يتصل بــ ....

Work with  يعمل مع ....
language Notes


	Continent: قارة
	Asia is the largest continent in the world.

	A country: دولة – بلد
	Egypt is a country in Africa.

	The country : الريف
	Life in the country is very calm and quiet.

	Capital : عاصمة
	Cairo is the capital of Egypt.

	City: مدينة كبيرة
	Assiut is a city in Egypt.

	Town: مدينة صغيرة
	Abu-teg is a town in Assiut.

	Village: قرية 
	My grandfather lives in a small village


Have fun: يستمتع أو يجد متعة



Make a mistake: يقوم بعمل خطأ

Make sure : يتأكد 




Do the home work:  يقوم بعمل الواجب
Get  a job: يحصل على عمل او وظيفة


Travel = go over seas :  يسافر عبر البحار
Should + V.inf :   ( يأتي دائما بعدها الفعل في المصدر ) ينبغي
Practise (v): يمارس 




Practice (n): ممارسة
We should learn English to communicate with others.

We shouldn't make any mistakes.

We should practise English in our life.


I'll do my home work at 7 o'clock.

      التحية      Greeting
التحيات 1) Greetings
نتعلم فى هذا الدرس كيفية إلقاء التحية باللغة الانجليزية وكيفية الرد عليها وكيفية التوديع فى نهاية الحديث والرد عليه.
	التحيات
	الرد على التحيات

	أولا: تحيات غير رسمية مع الأصدقاء

• Hi - Hello
	• Hi – Hello

	ثانيا: تحيات رسمية محددة التوقيت:

• Good morning 
• Good afternoon 

• Good evening 
	• Good morning 

• Good afternoon 

• Good evening

	ثالثا: عند مقابلة شخص لأول مرة:

• How do you do?

• Pleased to meet you.

• Very nice to meet you.

• Fancy seeing you!
	• How do you do?           • I’m fine, thanks.

• Pleased to meet you, too.

• Very nice to meet you, too.

• Fancy seeing you!

	رابعا: للسؤال عن صحة شخص

• How are you feeling today?

• How are you?                         

• How are things? 
• Are you well?
	• A lot better, thanks.

• I’m fine thanks.

• I’m very well, thank you.

	خامسا: لتقديم شخص لشخص آخر
• This is ----------

• I’d like you to meet my ----------

• Come and meet my ----------
	•       How do you do?


التوديع 2) Saying Goodbye
	التوديع
	الرد على التوديع

	أولا: توديع غير رسمى (مع الأصدقاء)

• Good bye – bye – bye bye
• See you – see you later

• Bye for now
	• Good bye – bye – bye bye
• See you – see you later

• Bye for now

	ثانيا: توديع رسمى (مع الغرباء)

• It was very nice to meet you. 
	
         It was very nice to meet you, too.
•       Thank you.

         Good bye.

	ثالثا: تحية الذهاب إلى الفراش

• Good night
	• Good night


· للسؤال عن البلد أو مكان الميلاد:
Where do you come from? = Where are you from?

I’m from + أسم الدولة   = I come from + أسم البلد 
المضارع البسيط
التكوين :         ♣  يتكون الفعل في المضارع البسيط من المصدر
                و يتكون الفعل في المضارع البسيط من المصدر + S إذا كان فاعل الجملة مفرد :

     (( He – She – It – Usama ) drives a bus .

             ( أو من التصريف الأول فقط إذا كان فاعل الجملة جمع أ الضمير " I " :

     (  ( I – We – You – They – Students ) go to school at 7.30 a.m .

             ( الأفعال المنتهية بــ  ( O – X – ch – sh – ss ) نضيف إليها  (es )

     (  I do  :  He does        &       (  We watch  :  She watches

            (الفعل المنتهى بــ  (Y ) مسبوقة بحرف ساكن تحول إلى  (ies )

     (  I carry  :  Mona carries         &          (  I say  :  He says

الاستخدام :

1 – نستخدم المضارع البسيط حينما نتحدث عن عادة أو حدث يتكرر حدوثه فى حياتنا اليومية .

     (  He gets up at six o'clock .                        (   Ahmed works in a factory .

     (  We eat lunch at 3 o'clock p.m .               (  They go to the cinema on Fridays .

              2  – يستخدم حينما نتحدث عن الحقائق .

     (  The sun rises in the east .                         (  Birds fly and fish swim .

              3 – يمكن استخدام المضارع البسيط حينما نتكلم عن خطط السفر ( المواعيد الثابتة ) .


         (  The flight to Vienna leaves on Monday .  ( We arrive in Luxor at 7.30. 
الكلمات الدالة 

             always – usually – generally – often – frequently – sometimes – occasionally 

              ever – never – every day – rarely – seldom – scarcely – on Mondays  .

 ملحوظة هامة :  هذه الكلمات توضع بعد (Verb to be  ) أو قبل الفعل الرئيسي .

     ♣  Mr. Ahmed is always late for school .

     ♣    Mr. Ahmed always arrives late .

المضارع البسيط في النفي :

             (  إذا كان الفعل مضاف إليه (s  ) ينفى بــ (doesn't  ) وتحذف الــ (s  ) .

     ♣    He studies E. well .                        ( He doesn't study E. well .

             (  إذا كان الفعل غير منتهى بــ (s  ) نستخدم  (  don't ) .

     ♣    I go to school early .                      (    I don't go to school early .

 الاستفهام :

     ♣    He works hard .             (                  Does he work hard ?

     ♣    They work hard             (                   Do they work hard ?

          (  إذا كان السؤال به ( does ) يضاف للفعل (s  ) أو ( es ) عند الإجابة بالإثبات 

    ♣   What does he play ?        (              He plays chess .Exercises
What would you say in the following situations :

1 – You meet your teacher in the morning .

2 – You meet your father's friend in the afternoon .

3 – You leave your parents to go to bed .

4 – You meet your mother's friend for the first time .

5 – You have been introduced to a new friend .

6 – You meet your friends at school .

7 – You leave your friends in the evening .

8 –A friend of yours greets you by saying ," Hello , How are you ?"

9 – You meet your friend in the evening .

10 – You introduce your friend Ali to your parents . 
 1- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- Nada was ill yesterday but she is ………… better today.

a) feeling
b) filling
c) failing
d) falling

2- The opposite of "end " is ……….. .

a) finish
b) start

c) stop

d) stand

3- The football ……….. we watched yesterday was exciting.

a) party
b) watch
c) match
d) workshop

4- Ahmed ………….. me about my new computer.

a) answered
b) did

c) said 

d) asked

5- My father went to a ………….. about medicine yesterday.

a) conference b) library
c) shop
d) university

6- …………. come from different places to visit Egypt.

a) guides
b) tourists
c) pilots
d) carpenters

7- China and India are ………….. in Asia.

a) cities
b) continents
c) countries
d) oceans

8- Kamelia ……….. her trip to Luxor which was great.

a) went
b) made
c) walked
d) enjoyed

9- Before I go to Paris, I want to …….. goodbye to my family.

a) say

b) talk

c) tell

d) speak

10- Doctors usually work at ……………. .

a) clubs
b) hospitals
c) hotels
d) offices

2- Read and correct the underlined words:
1- We look our friends at school.                   
2- The opposite of " well " is  healthy 
3- I meat my friends in the club every Friday  
4- You can do this job easily. It is difficult 
5- Britain is a city in Europe 
6- Aya is a student. She teaches English and maths 
7- My father always lives the house at seven o'clock 
8- There are four offices in our flat
Exercises: 

- Choose: 
1- He ( walk – walks – walked ) to school every day.

2- Salma ( visits – visit – is visiting ) us every week.

3- The moon ( go – went – goes ) round the earth.

4- Ali often ( do – does – done ) his homework at six.

5- I sometimes ( sweeps – sweep – swept ) the floor.

6- She always ( make – made – makes ) her bed.

7- He never ( go – went – goes ) to school late.

8- We always ( play – plays – played )  football at seven on    Friday.

9- Every morning, Ahmed ( drink – drank – drinks ) a cup of    tea.
10- What time ( do – does – doing ) you leave for school    everyday?

11- She ( write – wrote – writes ) many letters everyday.

12- In Egypt, it ( rains – rain – rained ) in winter.

13- Mr. Ahmed ( live – lives – lived ) in Mansoura.     

14- Mr. Mohamed ( teaches – teach – taught ) us English .

15- They ( meet – meets – met ) in the club every week.

	Lesson (3)

	Reason
	سبب
	Company
	شركة

	Machines
	آلات
	Different
	مختلف

	History
	تاريخ
	The middle east
	الشرق الأوسط

	Computer programs
	برامج كمبيوتر
	The internet
	شبكة الإنترنت

	Writer
	كاتب
	Tour guide
	مرشد سياحي

	Student
	طالب
	Traveling
	السفر

	Which languages …?
	أي لغات ........؟
	Need to = should
	ينبغي أن

	At the moment = now
	الآن
	Make sure
	يتأكد

	Lessons (4) & (5)

	Information
	معلومات ( لا تجمع )
	The best topic
	أفضل موضوع

	Although
	بالرغم من – مع أن
	International
	دولي

	International language = world language
	لغة عالمية أو دولية

	Satellite
	قمر صناعي
	Understand
	يفهم

	Easily
	بسهولة
	However
	ومع ذلك – ولكن

	Second language
	لغة ثانية
	Scientists
	علماء

	Writings
	كتابات – مؤلفات
	Probably
	من المحتمل

	Busy
	مشغول
	Free
	حر – غير مشغول

	Study (n)
	الدراسة
	Study (V)
	يدرس

	Learners
	متعلمون – دارسون
	For fun
	من اجل التسلية – المتعة

	The main idea
	الفكرة الرئيسية
	Trip
	رحلة قصيرة

	Guess
	يخمن
	Wait for
	ينتظر شخصا أو شيئا

	Try to learn
	يحاول ان يتعلم
	Feel sad
	يشعر بالحزن

	Want  to  learn
	يريد ان يتعلم
	Advise (v)
	ينصح

	Enormous = very big
	ضخم – كبير جدا
	Advice (n)
	نصيحة


The English Language
   Although Arabic is an important international language, learning a new language is very important now. Satellite television, e-mails and mobile phones mean people in different countries can understand each other easily if they speak the samelanguage. The language which most people are now learning is English. If a Japanese Businessman meets an Italian tourist in Egypt, they will probably speak in English. Over a billion people speak Chinese as their first language. However, eight or nine hundred million people speak or are studying English as their second language. This is an enormous number. English is the most important international language. It is used by businesses, tourists and scientists around the world. 75% of international writing, 80% of information on computers and 90% of the internet is in English.

NotesLa
· تأتي (Because) بمعني لأن ولبيان السبب ويأتي بعدها ( فاعل أو ضمير ) + ( فعل )

Why do you study hard?
Because ( I ( فاعل – ضمير ) ( want (فعل) ( to be a doctor.

Why do you wear heavy clothes? 
Because the weather is very cold.

Some connectives بعض روابط اللغة الإنجليزية

Although – though ومع ذلك – مع أن
Although (though) + فاعل + فعل   ( فاعل + فعل
 + فعل + فاعلalthough (though) + فعل + فاعل
· ونلاحظ انها يمكن أن تأتي في اول الجملة او في منتصف الجملة وهي تدل على التناقض.

Although (though) he is poor, he is very happy.

= He is very happy although (though) he is poor.

Although Heba is very clever, she is noisy.

= Heba is noisy although (though) she is very clever.

But معناها (لكن) وتفيد التناقض ايضا ولكنها لا تاتي في بداية الجملة وتأتي في منتصف الجملة فقط
+ فعل + فاعلBut + فعل + فاعل
Ahmed is short but he is strong


They are very rich but they are sad.

The tea was very hot but I drank it.
  
The weather was hot but Ali went to play.

Although the tea was very hot, I drank it.
= I drank the tea although it was very hot.

However تاتي بمعني (ومع ذلك) أو (ولكن) وتاتي دائما في منتصف الجملة
+ فعل + فاعل .However, + فعل + فاعل
Ali is very tired. However, he works hard.

= Although Ali is very tired, he works hard.

= Ali works hard although he is very tired.

= Ali is very tired but he works hard.

· ملاحظة هامة جدا يجب مراعاتها دائما وهي ( عند وجود رابط من الروابط السابقة فإن زمن الجملتين التي يتم ربطهم يكون واحد )

Present مضارع  ( رابط   ( present مضارع
Past simple ماضي بسيط   ( رابط   ( past simple ماضي بسيط
     a.m                    in the morning 

     p.m                    in the evening     -   in the afternoon

enjoy   +   ( v – ing )

  ( I enjoy playing tennis .

مهتم بــ ( be ) interested in + ( V – ing  &   noun  )         

  (  He is interested in reading .

ممتع – مثير interesting       
  (  Music is interesting to him .

وظيفة ( اسم يعد ويأخذ أداة نكرة ) job                                                                                         

  (  He has a good job in the factory .

عمل ( اسم لا يعد و لا يأخذ أداة نكرة ) work                                                                                 

  (  His work is to direct the workmen .


busy   +  V – ing
(  He is busy learning the lessons .

Grammar
       المضارع المستمر The present continuous
   التكوين
( am – is – are ) + V + ing
        ( He is reading a story .         

        ( They are fishing .            

        (  I'm watching TV .

   الاستخدام

1   – يصف حدث يتم الآن ومستمر في الحدوث :
  ( I'm wearing the coat as it is cold .

2 – يصف حدث سوف يحدث في المستقبل القريب ولكن خططنا له من قبل أو أعددنا له من قبل :

  ( I'm going to the cinema tonight .


3 – لا يستخدم مع أفعل الشعور و الملكية و العاطفة :
  want – prefer – like – love – hate – belong – have – see – hear                  believe – mean – understand – forget – remember – seem .

 (  These shoes belong to me . ( not are belonging to me )

الكلمات الدالة
       
Now – at the moment – at present – look – listen – still 

  الاستفهام
 (  He is reading . 

( Is he reading ?                         ( What is he reading ?

                           Unit ( 1 )

      ( 1 ) Choose the correct answer:

1-  I enjoy (read - to read - reading be read) stories.
2-  We saw the football (match – sport – exercise - athletic) between Ahly and Zamalek.
3-  I hope you are (good – well – best - bad).
4-  "am." means (in the evening in the morning at night! in the afternoon).
5-  "pm." means (in the evening at noon - in the morning - at dawn).
6-  When I ask about someone's (wealth – health – deeds - actions), I say "How are you?"
7-  We (saw – see - seeing seen) with our eyes.

8-  I like to ( hear - Listen -  touch – smell ) music.
9-  When I visit London, I usually stay at a (hospital - school I hotel -  Shop )
10-  He is a professor, he works in the (shop – clinic – university - school).
11-  There are sixty seconds in (a minute - an hour - a day - a year).
12-   ( Italy - China – Greece – England ) is in Asia.
13-  How   ( does – do – have -  has) you ?
14-  How (does – do – have – has ) you do?
15-  Very nice to (meet – meeting – meets – met ) you.
16-  ( Have – Are – Is – Had ) you well ?
17-  He comes from Paris; he speaks (English -  Italian – French - Greek).
18-  When I go to school, I usually (live – leave – come - take) home at seven o'clock.
19-  The washing (tool – instrument – machine - equipment) saves time and   effort.
20-  Mr Ahmed ( learns – teaches – takes – gives ) us English.
21-  He is a professor; he works in the ( school – kindergarten – university - Farm ).
22-  He is (interest – interested – interesting - fun) in music.
23-  Jordan is in the ( Far – Near – Middle –Furthest ) East.
24-  He has got a good ( work – job – deed – action ) in the company.
25-  We laughed a lot because the film was ( tragic - funny - weeping – crying ).
26-  Look! She ( cook – cooks - is cooking - is cooked ) the meat.
27-  He ( walk – walks - is walking - is walked ) to school every day.
28-  They ( traveling – travels - are traveling – traveled ) to Alex. next month.
29-  We ( get-  gets - are getting – getting ) up early every morning.
30-  he ( read – reading - is reading - is read ) the magazine at the moment         

31-  Arabic is ( a national -  an international -  a local -  an unknown ) language.
32-  I am not sure, he will (definitely -  probably -  surely -  mostly) come tomorrow.
 ( 2 ) Rewrite the following sentences using the word(s) in brackets to give the same meaning:
1-  He is gentle at all times.                        


 (always)
2-  He doesn't come late.                            


 (never)
3-  Water boils at 100 degrees.




 ( always ) 

4-  It is arranged that he will fly to London next week.
 ( flying ) 

5-  She is intelligent at all times .



           (always ) 

6-  We don't come late.




           (never ) 

7-  our train arrives on time regularly .



 ( always ) 

8-  She goes to her work in time regularly.           

 (always)
9-  They are going to leave after an hour.              

 (leaving )
10-  She is clever at all times.                               

 (always )
11-  She does not write French.                           

 ( never )
12-  The bus is going to arrive in the afternoon. 

 ( arriving ) 
1- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- Arabic, English and Chinese are …….……… .

a) languages
b) sports
c) hobbies
d) countries

2- Turkey, India and Italy are …………... .

a) games
b) countries
c) cities
d) capitals

3- …………….. are made of metal.

a) clothes
b) books
c) machines
d) shoes

4- Ali ……….. home and went to the cinema.

a) lived
b) did

c) stayed 
d) left

5- If you go to the circus, you will …………… fun.

a) have 
b) make
c) take

d) do

6- Enormous means very …………… .

a) small
b) big

c) fit
 
d) tall

72- Finish the following dialogue:
Ali and Omar are talking about the problems of learning English.

Ali      : Are you doing well in learning English?
Omar: Yes but I'm still afraid ……………………………..

     Ali      : Good language learners shouldn't be afraid of   making mistakes.
Omar: What if I find new words?
Ali      : Try to ………………………………………………..


Omar: What about listening to English?
Ali     : Listen for …………………………., not every word.

3- Read and correct the underlined word:
1- A tour guard helps tourists 
2- He is busy make tea.
 
3- She is studying history to be a doctor.
 
 1- She comes from Rome. She is French.
 
2- My uncle usually travels oversee.
   
3- Egyptian students learn English as a first language 
4- Making a job is not easy today. 
 
5- The most people in our village are poor.
 
6- Does this your first visit to Egypt?  .

7- What are you busy do, Noha?
  
6- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- They study hard to …….……… the final exam.

a) pass

b) passes
c) passing
d) passed

2- Mr. Mohamed is interested ……… playing volleyball.

a) at

b) in

c) on

d) of

3- Ali was late, so he ran fast ……. arrive at school on time.

a) because
b) so
   
c) to

d) as

4- He works day and night, That's ………….. he is rich.

a) when
b) what 
c) where 
d) why

5- The boys ……… some pictures to now.

a) are taking 
b) taking
c) take

d) took

6- We ………….. to learn English to get good jobs.

a) should
b) need
c) must
d) can

7- Rewrite the following sentences using the words in brackets
1- Heba never comes home late.                              ( doesn't )
2- He speaks French well.                                         ( French is ) 

4- They are not young but they are active.            ( Although )

5- People speak Arabic in many countries.              ( spoken )

6- 90,000,000 is a very big number.                       ( enormous )

7- Though she is old, she is strong.                           ( However )

8- he is going to the bakery. He wants to buy bread.       ( to )

9- Jana would like to buy a car, so she is saving money.( to ) 

8- Write what you would say in the following situations:
1- Your father asks you why you want to study French.  

2- You tell a friend why you are going to the hospital.

3- You ask your brother why he is going to the shops.

4- The teacher asks you about the reason for coming late.

9- Read and correct the underlined word:
1

- Chinese speak by over a billion people  
2- Soha needs paper to buy clothes.  
3- I'm writing the letter with English 
4- He is busy do his homework.    
5- Good learners shouldn't afraid on making mistakes 

2- Write what you would say in the following situations:
1- You meet your friend in the morning.

 2- You meet someone for the first time.
3- You reply when a friend asks you " How are you? ".
3- Read and match:
1- Egyptian students study 
a) carpenters.

2- She is afraid  

          b) tourists and businessmen.

3- English is


          c) English at school.

4- Tamer is busy

          d) of making mistakes. 

5- English is used by

e) an international language.





         f ) learning Italian.

4- Write a paragraph of five sentences on:
" The importance of learning English "

- Use the following key words:

Important for many people – students – tour guides – companies – university students – computers – internet – get better job.

 
Unit – 2

Vocabulary
	pavement
	رصيف
	I'd rather
	أفضل

	go to the shops
	يتسوق
	Be careful
	كن حريصاً

	request
	طلب
	expensive
	غالى الثمن

	mind
	يمانع
	May I help
	ممكن أساعد

	wheelchair
	كرسى متحرك
	kind
	طيب – عطوف

	easy
	سهل
	wait for
	ينتظر (شخص)

	difficult
	صعب
	borrow
	يستعير

	sure
	بالتأكيد
	ticket
	تذكرة

	certainly
	بالتأكيد
	match
	مباراة

	right
	صحيح
	watch
	يشاهد

	wrong
	خطأ
	football
	كرة القدم

	Agree
	يوافق
	at work
	فى العمل

	politely
	بأدب
	money
	نقود

	thirsty
	عطشان
	No Parking
	ممنوع وقوف السيارات

	less thirsty
	أقل عطشاً
	give
	يعطى

	sign
	لافتة – لوحة
	drink
	يشرب

	take 
	يأخذ
	come
	يأتى

	picture
	صورة
	machine
	ماكينة

	the country
	الريف
	water
	ماء

	juice
	عصير
	work with
	يعمل مع

	hot
	حار
	health
	صحة


تصريفات الأفعال       verb conjugation
	P.P
	past
	

Present

	hurt
	hurt
	يؤذيhurt                                                    

	blown
	blew
	تهبblow                                                    

	requested
	requested
	يطلبrequest                                             

	checked
	checked
	يراجعcheck                                                

	left
	left
	يغادرleave                                                  

	waited
	waited
	ينتظرwait                                                   

	found
	found
	يجدfind                                                       

	sunk
	sank
	يغوصsink                                                  


	shone
	shone
	تشرقshine                                                 

	held
	held
	يمسكhold                                                   

	borrowed
	borrowed
	يقترضborrow                                           

	dropped
	dropped
	يسقط / يلقيdrop                                          

	Woken up
	Woke up
	يستيقظwake up                                          

	meant
	meant
	يعنيmean                                                  



Words and opposites كلمات وعكسها  
	Cheap رخيص
	xpensive  غالي 
	Polite مؤدب
	Rude – impolite  وقح

	Accept يقبل
	Refuse – deny يرفض
	Agree يوافق
	Disagree يرفض

	Borrow  يستعير - يستلف
	Lend  يقرض - يسلف
	Wrong  خطأ
	Right  صحيح

	Difficult  صعب
	Easy  سهل
	Careful  حريص
	Careless مهمل

	Hot  حار
	Cold  بارد
	Carefully بحرص
	Carelessly بأهمال

	Give يعطي
	Take يأخذ
	Ask يسأل
	Answer  يجيب

	Fast – quickly بسرعة
	Slowly ببطء
	After بعد
	Before قبل

	Brave شجاع
	Coward جبان
	Fast – quick سريع
	Slow بطيء

	Win يكسب - يفوز
	Lose يخسر
	Die يموت
	Live يعيش

	Learn   يتعلم
	Teach يعلم
	Turn on يشغل - يفتح
	Turn off يغلق – يقفل

	Strong  قوي
	Weak ضعيف
	Switch on يشغل (أجهزة)
	Switch off يغلق (أجهزة)

	Downstairs أسفل السلم
	Upstairs أعلى السلم
	In front of امام
	Behind خلف

	Sit يجلس
	Stand يقف
	Safe أمن
	Dangerous خطير


Ex : 1 - SB. p : 6 - 

Soha  : Is it OK if I go to the shops with Ahmed, Mum?

Nadia: Yes, of course.

Soha  : Thanks, Mum. Do you mind if I take my mobile          phone with me?

Nadia: I’d rather you didn’t.

Soha: Please, Mum. I’d like to phone you from the shop.

Nadia: Oh, all right then, but be careful. Your mobile        phone was expensive.

Soha    : Look at that boy, Ahmed.

Ahmed: Where? Oh yes, I see.

Soha    : Can we go and help him, Ahmed? He can’t   get his wheelchair onto the pavement.

Ahmed: Yes, of course.

Ahmed: Hello. May I help you up on the pavement?

Shady  : Sure, if you don’t mind. That’s very kind.

Ahmed: Not at all.

Shady  : I’m waiting for my brother to take me home. He’s late. Do you mind if I borrow your mobile?

Ahmed: Sorry, no. I left it at home.

Shady  : Oh.

Soha    : I’ve got my mobile phone.

Shady  : May I borrow it please?

Soha    : Certainly. Here you are.

Shady  : That’s very kind of you
Important prepositions بعض حروف الجر واستخداماتها
At home: في المنزل
I'll watch the match at home. سوف أشاهد المباراة في المنزل

We have our lunch at home. نحن نتناول طاعم الغذء في المنزل



Wait for : ينتظر شخص او شييء
I'm waiting for 6 o'clock train. انا منتظر قطار الساعة السادسة

Ali waits for Ahmed behind the school. على منتظر أحمد خلف المدرسة

Get tickets for: يحصل على تذاكر لــ.....
I get tickets for the match – cinema ……. انا لدي تذاكر للمباراة – للسينما 
    

Phone from: يتصل من مكان ما
I phone you from the school.
انا اتصل بك من المدرسة

Heba phoned me from the shop.
هبة اتصلب بي من المحل
Kind of : لطف او كرم من
That's very kind of you
هذا عطف ولطف منك
Go to the shops = go shopping يذهب للتسوق 
Tomorrow we will go to the shops = tomorrow we will go shopping. سوف نذهب للتسوق غدا
Work with يعمل مع

I would rather work with students. 


أنا أفضل العمل مع الطلاب


Nurses would rather work with patients.

الممرضات يفضلون العمل مع المرضى

Come with:  يأتي مع
Ali will come with me to the party.


على سوف يأتي مع إلى الحفلة
By + وسيلة مواصلات
By (car – bus - train – taxi – ship – plane) -    On + foot سيرا على الأقدام 
I travel to Cairo by train.
My father goes to his work by car.

I go to my school on foot.

In + وسيلة مواصلات :  (بداخل وسيلة المواصلات)
You can go to the shop and I"ll wait for you in the car.

Catch (person) by the arm.  يمسك شخص من ذراعه
In front of أمام





next to: بجوار - بجانب

In bed: في الفراش




Sara is in bed, she is very tired.

We wait Ahmed in the car.



I met my friend in the train.

Fall down: يقع على الأرض



fall out of:  يقع من شيء عالي
Climb up: يتسلق- يصعد




climb down: ينزل 
Pick up: يلتقط – يقطف




on the stairs: على السلالم

Sara came first in the race.



سارة حققت المركز الأول في السباق




olite طلب شئ بشكل مهذب Requests                                      
	meaning
	Situation 

	هل يمكن أن ؟
	Can I / Can we +  مصدر الفعل?

	هل يمكن أن ؟
	May I + مصدر الفعل? 

	هل يمكن أن ؟
	Could I / we + مصدر الفعل? 

	هل تمانع ؟
	Is it Ok if I + مصدر الفعل? 

	هل تمانع ؟
	Do you mind if I + مصدر الفعل?

	هل تمانع ؟
	Do you mind + v. + ing ?


	Refusing رفض
	Accepting قبول

	Sorry, I can't.
	Yes, of course. / sure

	Sorry, no.
	Certainly. Here you are. تفضل

	Sorry, I'd rather you didn't.
	All right. Go ahead تفضل         

	I'm afraid you can't.
	No problem./ No, not at all


- لاحظ استخدام ( No, not at all ) عند القبول أو الموافقة على أسئلة مثل 

- Would you mind …….. ?

- Do you mind …………..?

Ex:
- Would you mind if I took your mobile? 
- No, not at all. القبول 

- Yes, I would. الرفض  (Well , I'd rather you didn't .

             (  لاحظ هذا الأسلوب في الطلب 

(Do ( Would ) you mind  +  V – ing         ?

(Would you mind lending me your camera ?

ـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ
Would you like to + V.inf مصدر الفعل? هل تحب .....؟   
= 
Do you want to + V.inf? هل ترغب في / تريد ....؟
Would you like to visit the pyramids?


Do you want to be a doctor?

Yes, I'd like. / No, I can't. / No, thanks.


Yes, I do / want. / No, I don't.

Giving orders, instructions and advices إعطاء الأوامر أو النصائح
Be + Adj صفة

Be careful كن حريص





Be patient كن صبور

Be polite كن مؤدب





Be friendly  كن ودود
Be careful when you cross the road.


Be polite in the class.

وفي حالة النهي عن فعل شيء نستخدم don't قبل be + Adj
Don't be noisy in the class.




Don't be angry.

Expressing preference التعبير عن تفضيل شيء ما

(Sub) فاعل + would ('d)  rather   +  V.inf مصدر الفعل 
(Sub) فاعل + would ('d) prefer to + V.inf مصدر الفعل 
I would rather have orange juice. أنا افضل تناول عصير البرتقال

= I'd prefer to have orange juice.

· وفي حالة الأستفهام عن تفضيل شخص لشيء ما فإننا نقوم بتقديم (Would) عن الفاعل 

Would + (Sub) الفاعل + rather + V.inf مصدر الفعل ……….. ?

Would + (Sub) الفاعل + prefer to + V.inf مصدر الفعل ……..? 

Would you rather have orange juice or coffee?

Would you prefer to have orange juice or coffee?

I'd rather / I'd prefer to have orange juice.

فاعل + Make + (Obj) مفعول + V.inf مصدر الفعل  / (Adj) صفة
His jokes make me laugh. 




The accident made us feel sad.

Ali makes his parents angry.




The accident made us sad.

Language Notes

	Words
	Meaning

	Fantastic (Adj)
	Very good and attractive / great رائع  - عظيم    

	Soon
	In a short time خلال وقت قصير – قريبا                  

	Just
	A short time age  حالا – للتو – منذ فترة قصيرة جدا     

	Turn on
	Switch on a machine, TV, Radio يشغل جهاز       

	Go ahead
	Start – begin يبدأ


Take part in = participate يشارك في
  My father traveled to France to take part in conference.

In an accident
في حادثة        

The young boy lost his leg in an accident.

Have an accident يحدث له حادث       
  
Our neighbor had a bad accident yesterday.

Help with

يساعد في        
   
I helped my mother with the housework.

Win a medal in  يفوز بميدالية في           
   
My brother won a medal in swimming.

1- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- I am very ……….. , I want to drink some water.

a) tired

b) happy
c) hungry
d) thirsty

2- We can …………… books from the library.

a) lend

b) buy

c) borrow
d) buy

3- People should walk on the…………… of the street. 

a) path
b) pavement  
c) passage
d) platform

4- You mustn't park your car here. There’s a “No parking”...…

a) sign

b) signal 
c) drawing 
d) photo

5- I haven't got my mobile phone. I ………… it at home.

a) lived
b) took

c) let

d) left

6- A …………. is used by people who can't walk.

a) chair
b) table
c) wheelchair
d) wheel

7- You can't travel on a plane without a ………..  

a) card
b) ticket
c) letter
d) stamp

8- A …………. is a small city.

a) town
b) village
c) capital
d) country

9- " Polite " is the opposite of ………….. .
a) sad

b) lazy  
c) happy
d) rude

2- Read and correct the underlined word:
1

- People usually feel cold in summer.  
2- A rich man has a little money 
3- She filled happy when she got the prize.
 
4- I looked an exciting match on TV yesterday 
5- The opposite of wrong is write
1- Write what you would say in the following situations:
1- You want to sit next to someone.

2- You agree to lend a friend your book.

3- Someone agrees to help you.

4- Your mother asks you what you would rather do on Friday.

5- You can't lend your watch to someone.

6- You agree to lend someone your dictionary.

7- You want to borrow some money from a friend.

8- You politely refuse to give your sister your camera.

9- Your brother says "Would you mind opening the window?" 

10- You want to use your friend's mobile phone.

2- Finish the following dialogue:
Hassan is phoning Samy to borrow his camera.

Hassan: Hello. Can I speak to Samy, please?

Samy   : Hello Hassan. It's me.

Hassan: ( 1 ) ……………………………………………………... ?

Samy   : My camera! Why?

Hassan: I'd like ( 2 ) …………………………………………….. . 

Samy   : ( 1 ) ……………………………………………………… ?

Hassan: Next Monday.

Samy   : You can come and take it at any time. 

3- Read and correct the underlined word:
1- I'd rather swimming in the sea.

 
2- Do you mind if I coming with you? 
3- Does it OK if I leave my bag here?  
4- Are you rather live in a house or a flat?  
5- Could I played a computer game 
6- His funny jokes made us laughing.  
4- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- What would you like …………. at the weekend, Ahmed?

a) doing
b) do

c) done
d) to do

2- We are waiting eagerly …………. the summer holiday.

a) from

b) at

c) for

d) to

3- ……………. I use your pen, please? 

a) Do

b) May  
c) Did

d) Should

4- Thanks for your help. It's very kind ……….. you.

a) of

b) from 
c) on
 
d) at

5- I didn't go out. I'm ………… home.

a) of

b) on

c) in

d) at

6- …………. you mind if I turn on the TV?

a) Can

b) Shall

c) Do

d) Are

7- I'd …………. have meat for lunch.

a) need
b) rather
c) want
d) like

5- Read and match:
1- May I ask you a question?        a) No, not at all.

2- Can you help me, please?       b) Sure. Here you are.

3- Can we go for a walk?
           c) I'd rather we didn't.

4- May I have an apple?
             d) Yes. What do you want?

5- Do you mind if I go now?
  e) Yes, of course.





             f ) That's very kind of you.

6- Write a paragraph of five sentences on:
" What you do when it is very hot "

- Use the following key words:

- light clothes  - cold drinks 
- swimming     - park.


- club

7- Rewrite the following sentences using the words in brackets: 
1- Do you mind if I close the door?                                 ( Can )
2- Hadeer is going to the shops with Sara.            ( shopping ) 

3- I'm afraid your answers aren't right.                        ( wrong )

4- We want to have fish for lunch.                         ( would like )

5- May I open the door?                                                 ( mind )

6- Is it Ok if I ride your bike?                                            ( May )

7- Can we buy some ice cream?                               ( Is it OK )

8- I'd like to use your computer.                                   ( Could )

8- Read and correct the underlined word:
1- I'd rather you don’t smoke here 
2- I'd like to drank some orange juice. 
3- Samy wants to lend my camera.
 
4- Do you mind to leave now? 
- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- You mustn't ………… here. The sign says "No Parking".

a) smoke
b) do

c) swim
d) park

2- Would you rather stay at home ….. go for a walk?

a) nor

b) and

c) or

d) to

3- I prefer living in the country …….. living in a city.

a) for

b)to
  
c) in

d) at

4- My uncle is in hospital. He ………. an accident yesterday. 

a) had

b) got
 
c) met
 
d) fell

5- Our soldiers ……. very brave things in October 1973.

a) got

b) made
c) took

d) did

6- Our team went to Sydney to ….. part in the Olympic games.

a) make
b) get

c) take

d) do

7- "Die" is the opposite of …………. .

a) leave
b) live

c) work
d) like

8- …………. on the light, please. I can't see at all.

a) Turn

b) Run

c) Get

d) Take

9- Animals and birds are kept in  ……….. .

a) rooms
b) boxes
c) shops
d) cages

10- He came first in a race and got a gold ……….. .

a) metal
b) glass
c) medal
d) letter

2- Read and correct the underlined word:
1- Our squash team went a gold medal yesterday 
2- I want to eat. I'm thirsty.      
3- The swimming coach learnt me to swim 
4- Maha did better and left the hospital last night 
5- " soon " means in a long time 
6- But the sentences in the correct order 
7- We touch with our noses    

8- You should do your work carelessly 
9- " Frightened " means feeling happy  


	magazine
	مجلة
	take part in
	يشترك فى

	swimmer
	سباح
	swimming
	السباحة

	across the sea
	عبر البحر
	metre
	متر

	leg
	رجل ( ساق )
	brave
	شجاع

	arm
	يد
	die
	يموت

	get better
	يتحسن
	hundred
	100

	have an accident
	يحدث له حادث
	Paralympic  games
	ألعاب المعاقين

	medal
	ميدالية
	teach-  taught
	يُعلم - عَلم

	fell under
	سقط تحت
	lose - lost
	يفقد - فقد

	tram
	الترام
	win - won
	يفوز - فاز

	terrible
	فظيع
	leave - left
	يغادر – غادر

	story
	قصة
	hit
	يضرب

	gorilla
	غوريلا
	head
	رأس

	wind blew
	هبت الرياح
	downstairs
	الدور السفلى

	cage
	قفص
	smell - smelt
	يشم - شَم

	in front of
	أمام
	smoke
	دخان

	climb
	يتسلق
	fire
	نار

	catch - caught
	يمسك – أمسك
	stairs
	سلم

	animal
	حيوان
	safe
	آمن

	frightened of
	خائف من
	pick up
	يلتقط

	dropped
	أسقط
	carry
	يحمل

	neck
	رقبة
	mirror
	مرآة

	giraffe
	زرافة
	message
	رسالة

	restaurant
	مطعم
	race
	سباق

	metal
	معدن
	prize
	جائزة

	ambulance
	سيارة اسعاف
	parachuting
	القفز بالباراشوت


Walid Abd El-Kader
   Walid Abd El-Kader was seventeen when he had a terrible accident. He fell under a tram when he was walking home from school. Walid lost a leg and an arm in the accident. In hospital, he thought he would rather die, but slowly he got better. One day, a swimming teacher visited Walid and said, “When you leave the hospital, could I help you?” Walid asked, “Yes, can you teach me to walk?” The teacher replied, “The hospital will do that. I’d rather teach you to swim.” After Walid left the hospital, the teacher taught him how to swim. First, Walid learned to swim one hundred metres, then two hundred, then three hundred. Soon he became a fantastic swimmer. Then, in 1990, Walid did a very brave thing. He swam 50 kilometres across the sea from England to France. Six years after swimming to France, Walid went to America to take part in the 1996 Paralympic Games. He won a medal in swimming.
Story A
Eleven-year-old Dina visited a zoo last year. There was a man with a hat watching the gorillas. When the wind blew, the man’s hat fell down in front of the gorilla’s cage. The man climbed down to get it. One of the gorillas put its hand outside the cage to get his hat too. But the gorilla didn’t take the hat. It caught the man by his arm. Gorillas are big and strong animals. The man was very frightened. When Dina saw this, she climbed down to help. She was carrying a bag and she hit the gorilla on its head. When Dina did this, the gorilla dropped the man’s arm and the man was safe
Feel + صفة (adjective) = يشعر بــــ .......
Feel happy يشعر بالسعادة 
Feel sad  يشعر بالحزن  


Fell hungry يشعر بالجوع

Fell hot يشعر بالحرارة 


Feel cold يشعر بالبرد 


Feel thirsty يشعر بالجوع

I feel thirsty so I want to drink.

Ali felt tired because he had a lot of work.

We go to sleep when we feel tired.

Because and because of ( لأن – بسبب )
Because يأتي بعدها ( فاعل (ضمير) + Verb (فعل)
Because ofيأتي بعدها  ( V + ing / (noun) اسم
He can't buy this car because he is poor.

= He can't buy this car because of being poor.

= He can't buy this car because of his poverty.

Ali went to the hospital because he felt ill.

= Ali went to the hospital because of feeling ill.

= Ali went to the hospital because of (being ill / his illness).

السؤال عن السن / العمر  Age

How old is Ali? 
= What age is Ali?

He is thirteen.

He is 13 years old.

A thirteen-year-old boy. 

نلاحظ هنا وجود كلمة (year) مفرد لأنها جاءت للوصف
Exercises :
What would you say in the following situations :

1 – You would like to use your friend's camera .

2 – Your friend wants to borrow your camera but you need it .       

3 – Your friend wants to borrow your bike and you agree .

4 – You want to use your friend's dictionary .

5 – You ask your friend to lend you his bike .

6 – You ask your friend to go to the library with you .

7 – It's very cold . You ask you brother to shut the window .

8 – You want to borrow your friend's English book .

Grammar
الماضي البسيط                                 The past simple tense
   التكوين 
· يتكون زمن الماضي البسيط من التصريف الثاني للفعل Verb + ed- d- ied وذلك في حالة الأفعال المنتظمة

	Visit يزور
	Visited
	Play يلعب
	Played
	Startيبدأ 
	Started

	Decide يقرر 
	Decided
	Invite يدعو - يعزم
	Invited
	Study يدرس 
	Studied

	Use يستخدم 
	Used
	Cry يبكي – يصرخ 
	Cried
	 Dry يجفف
	Dried


· في حالة أنتهاء الفعل الأصلي بحرف (e) فإننا نضيف (d) فقط لتحويله إلى الماضي البسيط.
· في حالة أنتهاء الفعل بحرف (y) يسبقها حرف ساكن فإننا نقلب الــ(y) إلى (i) ثم نضيف (ed).
· هناك بعض الأفعال الشاذة التي لا ينطبق عليها القواعد السابقة ويتم حفظها ( جدول يبين بعض الأفعال الشاذة ):
	Is – am
	Was
	Are
	Were
	Have – has
	Had

	Do – does
	Did
	Can
	Could
	Will
	Would

	Go
	Went
	Sleep
	Slept
	Keep
	Kept

	Tell
	Told
	Speak
	Spoke
	Know
	Knew


Usage أستخدامه :
· يستخدم الماضي البسيط للتعبير عن حدث تم وأنتهي في الماضي

Key words الكلمات الدالة عليه :

Yesterday أمس

ago منذ
 
in the past  في الماضي

in 1990 / 2006

Last …( week – year – summer ) الأسبوع – العام – الصيف الماضي


once ذات مرة

Examples أمثلة :

Yesterday was very busy day.


We traveled to Aswan last winter.

My father went to his work 3 hours ago. 
Brazil won the world cup in 1956.

Last year we were in second prep year.
In the past people traveled by camels.

Form questions تكوين الأسئلة:

· كما سبق وذكرنا ان هناك نوعان من الأسئلة فإنه للسؤال في زمن الماضي البسيط نتبع الخطوات التالية :

فعل مساعد   + فاعل ( ضمير)  + (V.inf) مصدر الفعل
+ باقي السؤال ?

Did

you

play

     football?
Yes, I did / played football. -  No, I didn't.
(Yes أو No (تكون الأجابة في حالة السؤال بفعل مساعد بـــــ
Was Ahmed is school last Monday?



Were you happy yesterday?

Yes, he was. / no, he wasn't.




Yes, I was. / No, I wasn't.

· خطوات تكوين سؤال باستخدام اداة أستفهام:-
أداة أستفهام  + فعل مساعد  + فاعل (ضمير)   + (مصدر الفعل)  + باقي السؤال ?
Where

did

you
       travel
     last week?

I traveled to Luxor.

Ali was in Cairo 3 days ago.

Where was Ali 3 days ago?




Was Ali in Cairo 3 days ago?

In Cairo.






Yes, he was.

· ولنفي اي جملة في زمن الماضي البسيط فإننا نستخدم (didn't + (V.inf)  – wasn't- weren't) 
Ali was in Cairo 3 days ago.

  
Ali wasn't in Cairo 3 days ago.

I played football yesterday.

  
I didn't play football yesterday.

We were very busy the last week.
 
 We weren't bust the last week.

My brother went to his school late.
  
My brother didn't go to his school late.

Past continuous tense زمن الماضي المستمر
Form تكوينه:
يتكون زمن الماضي المستمر من Was / were + V.ing
I – he – she – it ( was

we – they – you ( were

Usage أستخدامه:
· يستخدم للتعبير عن حدث تم وانتهي في الماضي ولكنه أستغرق فترة زمنية:

The girls were singing.

 

Ali was watching TV yesterday evening.

We were playing tennis.

 

My mother was cooking the lunch.

Key words الكلمات الدالة :

While / As بينما – خلال (تشير لفترة زمنية) 


When عندما (تشير لنقطة زمنية)
· ملاحظة هامة عند وجود حدثين في الماضي ويكون أحدهما أستغرق فترة أطول والأخر جاء وقطع الحدث الأطول فإننا نضع الحدث الأطول في زمن الماضي المستمر والحدث الذي قطعة في زمن الماضي البسيط والجدول التالي يبين ذلك:

	While / As            (
	Past continuous (
	Past simple 

	When                   (
	Past simple        (
	Past continuous

	Past simple          (
	While / As          (
	Past continuous

	Past continuous  (
	When                  (
	Past simple


· نلاحظ انه دائما يأتي بعد While / as  ماضي مستمر (الحدث الأطول).

· كما نجد أن While / As يمكن أن تأتي في أول الجملة او في وسطها بشرط أن يأتي بعدها مباشرة الماضي المستمر.

· كما يمكن ان تأتي When   في بداية الجملة او في منتصفها.

While / As I was watching TV, the telephone rang.

= The telephone rang while I was watching TV.

= When the telephone rang, I was watching TV.

= I was watching TV when the telephone rang.

· نلاحظ في المثال السابق أن الحدث الأطول هو مشاهدة التليفزيون وجاء في زمن الماضي المستمر بينما الحدث الذي قطع مشاهدة التليفزيون هو جرس التليفون الذي جاء في زمن الماضي البسيط.
· يمكن أن تأتي أحيانا when  بمعني while ويأتي بعدها زمن الماضي المستمر كما في المثال التالي:
When Ali was playing, he fell down     بينما كان على يلعب سقط على الأرض

While / As I was going to the school, I met my friends.

= I met my friends while I was going to the school.

= I was going to school when I met my friends.

= When I met my friends, I was going to the school.

While I was doing my home work, my friend phoned me.


 (When)

نلاحظ هنا  وجود كلمة (When) بحرف (W) مما يعني انه يجب بدء الجملة بها، بينما (when) تبدأ بـ (w) تأتي في وسط  الجملة.

When my friend phoned me, I was doing my homework.

= I was doing my homework when my friend phoned me.

Unit ( 2 )

      ( 1 ) Choose the correct answer:
1-  As he cannot walk, he moves with the help of a ( wheelchair -  bike – plane – kite ) 
2-  Be (careless -  careful -  lost -  cared) of that knife, it is very sharp.
3-  People can easily walk on the (middle -  pavilion -  centre – pavement ) of the street .
4-  I ( lent -  borrowed -  gavel handed ) a pen from my friend to write .
5-  I haven't got enough money to buy this (cheap –expensive – extensive . expanding ) camera .
6-  It was very hot, I took a bath when I went (house - flat -  home -  tower) . 
7-  I (shook -  checked -  shouted -  told) my answers to make sure they are right . 
8-  The question was so (easy -  difficult -  clear -  obvious ) that I couldn't answer it. 
9-  The girl ( helped -  refused -  took -  gave ) her mother with the housework . 
10-  I took the camera at my father's ( quest -  queue -  quiz -  request ) . 
11-  Saha ( is -  were -  are -  has ) going to the shops with Nadia . 
12-  ( Must -  May -  Is -  Does ) I help you onto the pavement ? thank you 
13-  Do you mind if I ( borrowed -  borrow -  borrows) your mobile ?
14-  ( Is -  Were -  Was -  Has) it OK if I go to the shops with Ahmed ?

15-  We went to the ( pan -  portion -  park -  port ) to play with the ball . 
16-  I went ( house -  home -  flat -  block ) and had a bath before sleeping . 
17-  Please ( open -  take -  close -  give ) the window as there is much noise outside . 
18-  I ( borrowed -  lent -  gave -  offered ) your camera so that I might take some pictures . 
19-  I ( gave -  put -  opened -  took ) a picture of the car with my camera . 
20-  I want to ( make -  work -  take -  get ) a phone call to my father to tell him that I'll be late . 
21-  Don't make any noise, the child is (sleep -  asleep -  awake -  awakened ) .
22-  I like being in the ( town -  city -  country -  capital ) to enjoy the fresh air . 
23-  The washing ( engine -  machine -  tool -  instrument ) saves time and effort . 
24-  It is better to have good ( wealth -  health -  property -  mind ) so as not diseases  
25-  Could I go to the park to fly my kite? Sorry, ( certainly -  of course – sure – I'd rather you didn't )
26-  Is it OK if I close the window ? Yes, of certainly – course – sure - I'd rather you didn't ) . 
27-   ( Will - Would – Shall – Should ) you rather drink water or orange juice when you're hot  ?  I'd rather drink water . 
28-  He had ( an incident - an  accident – an event – news ) and lost one leg.
29-  He ( lost – gave – got –belonged ) his arm in the accident .
30-  He ( failed -  fell – filled – pulled ) in a hole while he was walking . 
  ( 2 ) Rewrite the following sentences using the word(s) in brackets to give the same meaning:
1-  I have lived in Cairo since 1988 .  



  (for)
2-  We have stayed in Alex for 3 years . 


  (since)
3-  She finished her homework a short time ago . 

  (Just)
4-  I want you to lend me your camera . 


  (Would you mind)
5-  He was reading the paper when he heard a cry .             ( just )
6-  He was going home when it began to rain .                  
  ( while )
7-  He was watching TV when his father entered .                ( while )
8-  While he was climbing the tree, he fell down .            
  ( when )
9-  As he was crossing the street, it began to rain .          
  ( when )

10-  My father was reading the newspaper. He fell asleep .   ( while ) 

11-  He was watching the film when the lights went out .  
  ( while ) 
12-  It grew dark while he was going home .                      
  ( when ) 
13-  He was reading when the telephone rang .                  
  ( As ) 
14-  The telephone rang while I was sleeping .                  
  ( When ) 
15-  I can't see sandwiches on the table .                             
  ( There are ) 
16-  I was going home when I fell down .                           
  ( while )
17-  My father is buying a new car tomorrow .                 
  ( is going ) 
   ( 3 ) Finish the following dialogue between Mai and Heba:
ai    : What's your favourite subject ?
Heba  : ……………………………….. ( 1 ) …………………….. is maths .
Mai    : I don't like maths - 
Heba  :  ………………………………. ( 2 ) ………………………
Mai    : I enjoy science specially doing experiments - 
Heba  : ……………………………….. ( 3 ) ……………………… 
Mal    : In the school laboratory . 
     Heba  : That's fantastic . 
  ( 4 ) Read and correct the underlined word(s):
1-  May I lend your pen ? I'd like to write something . 
2-  Do you mind if I borrow your pen ? No, of course . 
3-  Is it OK if I going to the shops with Abated ?
4-  Can we went and help him, Ahmed ?
5-  May I left my car here?
6-  Would you rather drinking water or orange juice when you're hot ?
7-  Do you mind unless I make a phone Sorry, I'd rather you didn't . 
8-  I would rather living in the country . 

9-  When he was reading, the telephone rang 
10-  The telephone rang when I was sleeping . 
11-  I reading a story when the telephone rang 
12-  While I played football, I fell down . 
13-  Mother cooks in the bedroom . 

14-  A ten – years – old boy stole the bag. 

15-  He fell down and his leg injured . 

16-  I catch the pen to write . 

  ( 5 ) Do as shown In brackets :
1 -  I saw some books on the table .       ( change into negative )
2 - I prefer going to the club .                ( use : " rather " )
3-  I visited Tanta yesterday .                ( Ask a question )
4 - I haven't seen him for a month .      ( use " since " )
 ( 6 ) Read and match:
	A
	B

	1 -  she has travelled

2 -  There was a terrible

3 -  To make a polite request

4 -  The Paralympic Games have many

     5-  Mona fell out
	- accident on the road
- of her bike .
- with her father .
- you should say "please" .
- sports in them .
     - on bed .


( 7 ) write what you would say in each of the following situations : 

1- Your friend wants to use your pen. You refuse . 

2- You want the teacher to let you leave early . 

3- Your friend asks you if he could use your pen. You agree. 

4- Your friend wants to borrow your cassette, but you need it . 

 ( 8 ) write a paragraph of five sentences about " my school " :    Guiding words : 

( Like  - nice garden - computers - teachers – work - library – borrow  / games –  activities )


Unit  -  3

Vocabulary

	dialogue
	حوار
	tell - told
	يخبر – أخبر

	doctor
	طبيب
	know - knew
	يعرف - عرف

	stay in bed
	يبقى فى الفراش
	write - wrote
	يكتب – كتب

	boring
	ممل
	borrow × lend
	يستلف × يسلف

	play chess
	يلعب شطرنج
	ill × well
	مريض × بخير

	feel like
	يريد
	friend ×enemy
	صديق × عدو

	suggest
	يقترح
	Great idea
	فكرة رائعة

	world
	عالم – عالمى
	decide to
	يقرر أن

	pen friends
	أصدقاء المراسلة
	guess
	يخمن

	club
	نادى
	letter
	خطاب

	make suggestions
	يقدم اقتراح
	refuse
	يرفض

	
	
	accept
	يقبل

	How about
	ما رأيك؟
	another
	اخر

	What about
	ما رأيك؟
	hungry
	جائع

	Let's 
	هيا – دعنا
	cheese
	جبنة

	Why not
	لما لا
	go swimming
	يسبح

	keen on
	راغب فى
	go overseas
	يسافر للخارج

	go for a walk
	يتمشى
	take a taxi
	يأخذ سيارة أجرة

	programmes
	برامج
	salad
	سلاطة

	fly a kite
	يطير طيارة ورق
	somewhere
	مكان ما

	tonight
	الليلة
	on TV
	فى التليفزيون


تصريفات الأفعال       verb conjugation
	P.P
	past
	

Present

	checked
	checked
	يفحصcheck                                               

	felt
	felt
	يشعرfeel                                                     

	flown
	flew
	يطيرfly                                                        

	sunk
	sank
	تغوصsink                                                  

	answered
	answered
	يجيبanswer                                              

	sent
	sent
	يرسلsend                                                   

	won
	won
	يفوزwin                                                      

	moved
	moved
	يحرك – ينتقل                                      move  

	borrowed
	borrowed
	يستعيرborrow                                            

	arrived
	arrived
	يصلarrive                                                 

	lent
	lent
	يسلفlend                                                   

	written
	wrote
	يكتبwrite                                                   

	given
	gave
	يعطي                                         give  

	known
	knew
	يعرفknow                                                 

	gone
	went
	يذهبgo                                                        

	run
	ran
	يجريrun                                                    

	Brought
	Brought
	يحضرbring                                                 

	said
	said
	يقولsay                                                       

	met
	met
	يقابلmeet                                                  

	passed
	passed
	يعبرpass                                                     

	drunk
	drank
	يشربdrink                                                

	pushed
	pushed
	يدفعpush                                                    



x : 1 - SB. p : 11 - 

Ahmed: You’ve been ill for a week. How are you feeling

              today?

Samy  : Not too bad. The doctor has told me to stay in bed 

              for two more days. It’s very boring.

Ahmed: Why don’t you read this book?

Samy  : No thanks. I’ve already read it.

Ahmed: Shall we play chess then?

Samy  : I don’t feel like chess. We’ve had three games since

              Friday and you won them all!

Ahmed: Well, let’s play this computer game.

Samy  : No, I’ve played it lots of times already.

Ahmed: We could watch one of those new films that you 

              borrowed.

Samy  : No, thanks. I’ve seen both films already.

Ahmed: Well, I don’t know what to suggest.

Samy  : I know! What about writing a letter to some of our

              friends on World Pen Friends Club?

Ahmed: Great idea! It will be good to use our English again.

Ex : 1 - WB. p : 7 - 

    1

Ahmed: Shall we have a game of chess, Soha?

Soha    : There’s nothing good on TV at the moment, so yes, 

               a game of chess is a good idea.

Samy: What do you want to eat, Sally? How about a pizza 

            or a cheese sandwich?

Sally  : No, I’m not very hungry. Let’s have a salad.

Samy: A salad? OK, why not?

    3

Nawal: Where should we go for our holiday next summer,

              Hassan? Why don’t we go to Alexandria again?

Hassan: Alexandria is very nice, but I’d like to go somewhere

               new. How about going overseas?

Nawal : I’m not very keen on that. What about somewhere

               else in Egypt? Sinai, for example?

Hassan: Yes, great idea.

    4

Samy   : Why don’t we go swimming at the sports club,

               Ahmed? It’s a hot day today.

Ahmed: I really don’t feel like swimming. We could have 

               a game of football.

Samy  : No, thanks. It’s too hot. Let’s go for a walk in the park

Ahmed: Yes, let’s.

    5

Soha    : Sally’s been ill since Monday. Why don’t we visit her

          and take her something? We could take some sweets.

Ahmed: I don’t think so. I mean, Sally likes sweets. But she’s

               been ill.

Soha    : OK, well shall we take her some fruit? That’s healthy.

Ahmed: Let’s take her some flowers.

Soha    : No, I think she’d rather have some nice fruit.

Ahmed: OK, why not

1- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- The students in my class are interested in..…English books.

a) seeing
b) reading
c) looking 
d) making

2- " Well " is the opposite of ………… .

a) active
b)ill

c) careful
d) safe

3- Let's ……….. a game of chess, Mohamed.

a) play

b) got   
c) have
d) do

4- My brother loves …………… kites in the air.

a) flying
b) riding 
c) looking 
d) making 

5- Would you like to …….. swimming with us , Aya?

a) play

b) go

c) have
d) do

6- Maha is ……….. on doing puzzles.

a) fond
b) keen
c) happy
d) interested

7- We are late for school, so we will ………… a taxi.

a) take

b) do

c) buy

d) make

8- " boring " means not …………….. .

a) interesting
b) healthy
c) bad

d) clever

9- Noha ……… visiting the Pyramids and I agreed. 

a) talked
b) suggested
c) told

d) said

10- I ……… in bed for two weeks because I was ill.

a) said 
b) stayed
c) sent

d) saw

2- Read and correct the underlined word:
1- Salt consists of tomatoes, cucumbers and lettuce. …..…….

2- i don't fail like drinking tea now.                        ……………….

3- Ali did two suggestions about our holiday.      ……………….

4- My mother said me to wash the dishes.           .………………

5- It is bad to eat fruit and vegetables.                ……………….

6- We have breakfast in the afternoon.               .………………

7- I want to eat. I'm very thirsty.                             ……………….                                                                                                           

Words and meaning in English

	The word
	The meaning

	ill (adj) صفة ومعناها مريض
	Not feeling well = unwell

	Well (adj) صفة ومعناها بصحة جيدة – جيد
	Not ill = healthy

	Boring (adj) صفة ومعناها ممل
	Not interesting

	Lots of times عدة مرات – مرات كثيرة
	Many times

	Watch a film يشاهد فيلم
	See a film

	Already من قبل - توا
	Before now

	Just حالا – منذ فترة قصيرة
	A short time ago

	A century ( القرن )
	A period of a hundred years.

	Diary مذكرات يومية
	A book in which we write what happens everyday.

	Correct (adj) صحيح 
	Right – true ( without any mistakes ).

	Terrible (adj) فظيع – سيء للغاية
	Very bad.

	Calm (adj) هاديء 
	Completely still quiet – not nervous.

	Fished man صياد 
	Someone who catches fish as a job or a hobby.

	Sailor  بحار 
	Someone who works in the sea on boats or ships.

	The word  الكلمة
	The meaning   معناها

	Well (adj) صفة ومعناها جيد او بصحة جيدة
	In good health – healthy

	Lots of عدد كبير من / كمية كبيرة من    
	A lot of / a large number of

	Studio  الأستوديو            
	A place where TV or radio programmes are made.

	Recently (adj) حديثا / منذ فترة قصيرة
	At a time that wasn't long ago.


Language Notes

Want (يريد) + noun اسم

I want some tomatoes.



She wants a lot of money to but this car.

Want to + V.inf (مصدر الفعل) يريد أن

I want to travel to Cairo.



He wants to drink a cup of tea.

Decide to يقرر أن :

I decided to travel to Cairo by bus.

We decided to visit the zoo tomorrow.

It is good to + V.inf (مصدر الفعل) من المفيد ان

It's good to eat healthy food.


It's good to get up early.

Good at (جيد في )

Ali is good at Arabic. 



I'm good at playing football.

Feel + Adj صفة   ( يشعر بـــ ..... )
I feel tired because I did a lot of homework.
We felt happy when our team won the match.

Feel like + noun أسم  / V.ing  يريد أن – يرغب في  

I feel like a cup of coffee. ارغب في تناول القهوة
I feel like a sandwich.

I feel like eating a sandwich.


I feel like going to the cinema.

Forming  Question تكوين السؤال
كما سبق وذكرنا هناك نوعان من الأسئلة:

1- السؤال بفعل مساعد ( have / Has ) وتكون في هذه الحالة الأجابة بــــ Yes / No

Have you ever been to Italy?




Has Heba finished cooking?

Yes, I have. / No, I haven't.




Yes, she has. / No, she hasn't.

2- سؤال يبدأ باداة أستفهام  ويكون تكوينه بالشكل التالي:

أداة الأستفهام ( have / has ( فاعل / ضمير (   P.P  التصريف الثالث ( باقي السؤال  ?

When

has
      Heba    

finished
homework?

Where have you gone ?

I have gone to the market.

وفي حالة تكوين جملة منفية نستخدم  hasn't / haven't + P.P
I haven't seen a lion before.



Sara hasn't finished cooking the lunch.

We haven't met Ali for along time.


Ahmed hasn't been to Luxor.

.

Making suggestions and replying
لتقديم الاقتراحات نستخدم الأتي :

              Let's 

             Shall we

المصدر              Why don't we                +   

              You could


             What about

              How about                 +   V – ing 

               I suggest 

     قبول الاقتراح
     ( That's good ( great ) idea .

     ( Why not ?

     ( OK 

     ( That sounds fine .

    رفض الاقتراح

لست متحمسا     ( I'm not very keen  .         

     ( May be some other time .

     ( Sorry , I can't .

     ( I really don't feel like it .
Language Notes
1- لاحظ أن الفعل  suggest يأتى بعده V – ing، أما الفعل decide يأتى بعده (مصدر (to +
2-  لاحظ الفرق بين الكلمات الآتية:

رحلة برية قصيرة لغرض معين                                                  2- tripرحلة برية طويلة 1- journey:
رحلة بحرية                                                              4- voyage رحلة جوية 3- flight  

3- كلمة keen إذا جاء بعدها مفعول تأخذ حرف الجر on ويليه V- ing أو اسم فتكون تركيبتها كالتالى:

+ verb to be + keen on + V – ing (noun) ------------ فاعل
• He isn’t keen on  (fond of)  interested in  going to the cinema.                                                    • I'm keen on working on the computer.
وتساوى فى المعنى feel like ولكن تختلف عنها فى تركيب الجملة:

+  feel like + V – ing (noun) ------------ فاعل

• He feels like going to the cinema.            

 • I'm doesn’t feel like working on the computer.

1- Write what you would say in the following situations:
1- Your friend wants to borrow your bike and you agree.

2- You are at home. You suggest reading a story.

3- Your friend suggested playing play station. You agree.

4- You suggest going to the cinema in the evening.

5- You don't agree to travel to Aswan in the summer.

6- It's so hot. You suggest opening the window.

7- You friend suggests go swimming. You like the idea.

8- You suggest playing chess.

9- Your friend suggests going to the park. You don't agree.

10- You suggest having a meal in a restaurant.

2- Finish the following dialogue:
Heba is suggesting going for a walk with Noha.

Heba: Why don't we go for a walk in the afternoon?
Noha: ( 1 ) …………………………………………………………….

Heba: When can we go then? 

Noha: ( 2 ) ………………………..…………… . It's a holiday.  
Heba: ( 3 ) …………………… . We can meet at nine o'clock  

Noha: Ok. See you, Heba.

3- Read and match:
1- Why don't we watch a film?       a) That's healthy.

2- Let's draw a picture.                    b) No, I don't like videos.

3- What do you want to drink?       c) That's a good idea.

4- My uncle has been ill
           d) Orange juice, please. 

5- I'm not very keen on
            e) for a month.





           f ) playing tennis
4- Read and correct the underlined word:
1- 

I've write the report
2- We don't feel as playing the piano, today

3- They decided travel to Alex next week

4- Maher is ill, so the doctor told him to go in bed 

المضارع التامThe present perfect tense 
          التكوين                                     Has   /  have    + P . P
    (He has done his homework .

   ( I have finished my work .

       الاستخدام
1 – يعبر عن حدث تم في الماضي وما زال مستمرا في لوقت الحالي مع "" since  -  for  :

  (I have lived in Cairo since 1990 . I still live there .

  (I have learnt English for 5 years . I still learn English .

2 – يستخدم المضارع التام ليعبر عن حدث تم الماضي وما زال له أثر في الوقت الحالي :

  (She has cleaned the room . The room is clean now .


3 -– يستخدم المضارع التام ليعبر عن حدث تم الماضي ووقت حدوثه غير معروف وغير محدد :
  (I have visited London .

لكن إذا حددنا الوقت الذي حدث فيه الفعل بأي كلمة نستخدم الماضي البسيط :

  (I visited London in 1990 .

4 – يستخدم للسؤال عن خبرات الشخص السابقة " ever "  : 
  (Have you ever visited Cairo ?

5 - يستخدم مع هذة الكلمات :

        just   

حالا – توا , وتبن أن الحدث انتهى من وقت قصير
 He has just arrived .  

بالفعل , في الاثبات ( وفي السؤال تفيد أن الحدث تم بسرعة                                                already     

            He has already done his homework .

            Have you done your homework already ?

وتستخدم في السؤال و النفي و تبين أن الحدث لم ينته بعد       yet                                         

           He hasn't done his homework yet .

           Has he done his homework yet ?

مدى الحياة , وتستخدم في السؤال و الجملة العادية                                                                                  ever
        Have you ever been to France ?    
        This is the best car I have ever seen .

و تستخدم في النفي فقط      never                                                                  
        He has never been to Paris .

حديثا ( في الإثبات )      recently                                                               
  مؤخرا ( في الإثبات و النفي )      lately                                                            
Since   & for
يأتي بعدها وقت محدد بدأ منه الحدث وما زال مستمرا   ♣  since           

إذا أتي معها فعلين يكون الذي بعدها ماضي بسيط و الأخر مضارع تام :
( ماضي بسيط )      since       (  مضارع تام) 
     (I haven't heard from him since he left Egypt .

يأتي بعدها مدة زمنية وقع خلالها الحدث وما زال مستمرا         ♣  for      

ادرس المربع التالي لتجنب الوقوع في الخطأ 

	 For
	Since

	a second – a minute – an hour – a day – a night – a week – a month – ages – long – along time – a moment - the last 
	Yesterday – last ( week – month – year )

2007 – 6 o'clock – Monday – January – morning – Winter 


لاحظ الجمل الآتية :

I last saw him three years ago . ( for )

I haven't seen him for three years .

لاحظ حذف last & ago  واستخدام المضارع التام المنفي
I have stayed in Cairo for three weeks . ( since )

It is three weeks since I have stayed in Cairo .

مضارع تام       since           فترة زمنية         It is

 سؤال بــــــ  "  هل   "

نبدأ بالفعل المساعد " Has   &  Have  "         

       Have     you visited Cairo ?      Yes , I have .         No , I haven't .

              سؤال بــــــ " أداة أستفهام "

    (  Where have you been ?

· I have been to Egypt .

1- إذا طلب استخدام since  بدلا من when  نستخدم زمن المضارع التام منفي :
( I last saw her when she was a child.                                  (Since)

( I haven't seen her since she was a child.

2- إذا طلب استخدام ago  بدلا من  for  نستخدم الفعل began to  قبل المصدر من الفعل الأصلي :

( She has played tennis for five years.

( She began to play tennis five years ago.

3- إذا طلب استخدام just  بدلا من a moment ago  نستخدم المضارع التام :

( She left home a moment ago.

( She has just left home.

4- إذا طلب استخدام since  بدلا من for    نتبع الطريقة الاتيه :

( He has worked as a teacher for 13 years.

( He has worked as a teacher since 2000.

( Its 13 years since he worked as a teacher.

5- استخدام for  بدلا من  ago    
( The last time I met her was 2 months ago 

( I haven't seen her for 2 months.


1- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- What has Mona ………… during the weekend?

a) done
b) did

c) do
 
d) does

2- I have ……….. this TV programme twice.

a) see

b) seen
c) saw

d) sees

3- ……… Marwa washed her clothes yet? 

a) Has

b) Did   
c) Have
d) Does

4- They have ………… done their homework.

a) since
b) already 
c) ago 
d) yet 

5- Omar hasn't finished his work …….. . 

a) yet

b) already 
c) ago 
d) last 

6- Have you …….. been to Paris?

a) never
b) ever
c) just

d) since

7- I've ……….. been to the Egyptian Museum.

a) never
b) ever
c) just

d) since

8- ……….. you ever visited the Cairo Tower?  

a) Has

b) Have
c) Had
d) Did

9- I've been playing the guitar ………… last year.

a) since
b) ever
c) just

d) for

10- She's been reading a story ………. two hours.

a) never
b) for
c) just

d) since

11- Mr. Mohamed ………. in this school since 2003.

a) worked) works  c) has worked
d) working

12- Have you ………. this exercise yet?

a) finish b) finishes
c) finishing
d) finished

13- I haven't ………… him since we met last month.

a) seen
b) sees

c) saw
 d) see

14- We ……….. in Cairo for 10 years.

a) will live
b) have lived
c) live
 d) living

15- I've already ………… my friend.

a) phone   b) phones  c) phoned  d) phoning

2- Rewrite the following sentences using the words in brackets: 
1- Samira has worked as a teacher for 10 years.          (since)
2- I've been learning Italian since 2007.                             (for) 

3- The train reached the station a short time ago.           (just)

4- Let's go to the park.                                                       (Why)

5- She had a bad cold, so she went to the doctor. (because)  

6- They have lived in Mansoura since 1998.                       (for)

7- Salma likes kitchen work like her Mum.                     (Keen)

8- What would you like to watch on TV?                         (want)

9- Dad refused my suggestion.                                    (accept)

10- We could visit the public library tomorrow.               (Why)

3- Read and match:
1- You look very ill

               a) to her pen friend.

2- Mona suggests                               b) phoned his father.

3- I don't feel


               c) like playing volleyball.

4- He has already         
               d) watching a film on TV. 

5- She has written an e-mail
    e) You should see a doctor.





               f ) play tennis
4- Read and correct the underlined word:
1- Hala suggested fly to Luxor in February.           ...…..…..…….

2- He is in hospital since last Monday.                   ……………….

3- Let's go to a walk on the Nile bank tonight.     ……………….

4- Do you like drink tea, Ali?                                   ………...……. 

5- What about go to the park?                              ……..…..……

6- Why aren't you buy a new bag?                       ……………….

7- Shall we flying kites.                                             ……………….

8- Let's having a drink.                                             ………...……. 

9- We were happy when our team did 2 goals.  ………………. 
10- I don't feel liking having coffee.                      


	journey
	رحلة
	sailor
	بحار

	weather
	الطقس
	fisherman
	صياد

	light winds
	رياح خفيفة
	rich × poor
	غنى × فقير

	calm
	هادئ
	find - found
	يجد – وجد

	north
	شمال
	lose - lost
	يفقد – فقد

	money
	نقود
	pay - paid
	يدفع مالاً – دفع

	captain
	قبطان
	take - took
	يأخذ - أخذ

	ship
	سفينة
	sleep - slept
	ينام 

	rock
	صخرة
	blow – blew- blown     تهب  

	library
	مكتبة
	sink – sank – sunk       يغرق 

	terrible
	فظيع
	swim - swam – swum يسبح 

	go diving
	يذهب للغوص
	give – gave – given يعطى          

	Singapore
	سنغافورة
	children's books 
	كتب الأطفال

	latest news
	آخر الأخبار
	TV studio
	ستوديو تلفزيونى

	customers
	زبائن – عملاء
	visit - ed
	يزور

	change – d
	يغير
	unfortunately
	لسوء الحظ

	work – ed
	يعمل
	classmate
	زميل

	import
	يستورد - استيراد
	broken arm
	ذراع مكسور

	export
	يصدر - تصدير
	active
	نشيط

	Interesting
	شيق
	activity
	نشاط

	for example
	على سبيل المثال
	address
	عنوان

	exhibition
	معرض
	envelope
	ظرف


Verbs
	Past participle
	Past
	Meaning
	Verb

	stayed
	stayed
	يمكث –  يقيم
	stay

	felt like
	felt like
	يرغب فى
	feel like

	suggested
	suggested
	يقترح
	suggest

	decided
	decided
	يقرر
	decide

	refused / accepted
	refused / accepted
	يرفض / يقبل
	refuse / accept

	imported / exported
	imported / exported
	يستورد / يصدر
	import / export

	sunk
	sank
	يغرق
	sink

	scored
	scored
	يحرز
	score

	fallen off
	fell off
	يسقط من فوق شئ
	fall off

	slept
	slept
	ينام
	sleep

	paid
	paid
	يدفع
	pay

	arrived
	arrived
	يصل
	arrive

	changed
	changed
	يغير
	change

	described
	described
	يصف
	describe

	given
	gave
	يعطى
	give

	done activity
	did activity
	يقوم بعمل نشاط
	do activity


16 New School Street

                                                                 Nasr City

                                                                Cairo, Egypt

                                                                Monday, 8th October

    Dear Robert

            Hello again. It’s been a few weeks since my letter,so it’s time to send my latest news. Everyone is well. Mum has been at a conference and Dad has met lots of new customers. My uncle has  changed jobs and now  works for an import/ export company.     Sally and I have had a really good holiday diving in Sinai. Have you ever  been diving? We’re back at school now. This is my last year at prep    school. I’ve learned a lot and we’ve done many interesting things. For example, this month we’ve been to an exhibition of children’s books     and we’ve also visited a TV studio to help make a programme.  Unfortunately, not all my news is good. My classmate Hassan has had 

   a bike accident. He’s been in hospital since Mon day with a broken arm.    I’ve had a cold and I’ve been in bed for a week but I’m feeling much better  today.   That’s all for now. Please write soon with your news.Best wishes

Samy Shukri

    


- 

change jobs يغير وظيفة       
- go on holiday يذهب فى اجازة      

- ill in hospital مريض فى المستشفى          
- do activities يقوم بأنشطة               

- do interesting things يقوم بأشياء شيقة     

- go diving يمارس الغوص  
- swim to the land يسبح إلى البر            
- sleep on the beach ينام على الشاطئ     

- ask for يطلب ( شيئاً )                  

- stay with يقيم مع            

- in the library فى المكتبة         
- arrive in يصل إلى ( مكان كبير )      

- a ship to Alex سفينة متجهة إلى الاسكندرية    

- speak to يتحدث إلى             

- back in Egypt يعود إلى مصر       

- has been to سبق له زيارة مكان     

- work for يعمل لحساب       

- with a broken arm بذراع مكسورة        

- thank + شخص  + for + شئ يشكر على     
- tell + شخص + about يخبر عن   
On holiday: في الأجازة / العطلة 

We go on holiday to the beach.

Have a holiday: لديه أجازة 
We have our holiday in the summer.
Have an accident يصاب بحادث / يحدث له حادثة
My friend had a bad accident yesterday. أصيب صديقي بحادث سيىء أمس 

My uncle has changed jobs. قام عمي بتغيير وظيفته  
Feel better يشعر بتحسن

My ill brother feels much better now. يشعر أخي المريض بتحسن كبير الآن 
Do + (activity – things – housework – homework – an experiment تجربة)

We do experiments in the science lab.

You must do your homework carefully.

We do lots of activities at our school.

My mother does the housework happily.

Some prepositions 

Work for (يعمل لدي / عند)
My father works for a famous company. I wish to work for Vodafone company.

Wok with (يعمل مع / يتعامل مع . في مجال عمله)
The doctors work with ill people.

 The teachers work with students.

With a broken arm بذراع مكسور 
Thank for + V.ing  (شكرا لــــ .... )
Thank you for helping me.Thanks for lending me your camera.

Tell about + (noun) أسم  / V.ing   (يخبر عن)
Tell me about your country.
 
Writing E-mail
1- لا تكتب عنوان أو تاريخ فى البريد الالكترونى لان ذلك يتم كتابته اليكترونيا عن طرق الانترنت.

2- اكتب بريدك الالكترونى وبريد المرسل إليه وعنوان البريد الالكترونى.            3- نبدأ بعبارة Dear ….. مثل الخطاب.

4- اكتب جمل مفيدة وقصيرة مثل الخطاب وفقرة التعبير
5-  ننهى بإحدى العبارات الآتية: Best Wishes – Yours

	eljendy33@yahoo.com
	From

	Jack@teeacher.com 
	To

	Hello
	Subject 


             Dear Jack

مقدمة  I happy to write you this email to    
موضوع

   With best wishes                                                                                  Yours

·               الراسل
Letter Writing   

الشكل العام للخطاب :
اسم الشارع + رقم البيت  st ,

,اسم الحي ( ان وجد )
اسم المدينة ,
, Egypt  ( الخارج )

التاريح ( سنه – شهر – يوم )

المرسل إليه Dear -------------,
المقدمة I’m glad to write you . How are you ? I hope that you are very well.           

الموضوع 

  Yours        الخاتمة I'm looking forward to hearing from you.With my best wishes . Good bye
Ex.  Write a letter to your friend Ibrahim asking him to go on a trip with you to the zoo . Your name is Ahmed . You live at 19 , Ahmed Maher Street , Agouza , Giza .

19 , Ahmed Maher St.,

                                                                                  Agouza ,

                                                                           Giza ,
                16th   June 2007
  Dear Ibrahim ,  
I’m glad to write you . How are you ? I hope that you are very well.           
I'm writing this letter to invite you to go on a trip with me to the zoo next month . After our exams , we hope to spend a peaceful holiday . We want to enjoy ourselves . I will go to the zoo by car . I will go there with my family . We will play and see animals . We will take food and a camera. I hope you can come.I'm looking forward to hearing from you.With my best wishes . Good bye
Yours,
 






Ahmed             
                 Unit ( 3 )

1 -  Choose the correct answer:
1-  The doctor asked him to stay (at  - on – in – off )  bed for a week.- 
2-  We left the cinema early because the film Was ( bore -  bored -  boring -

3-  He was pleased because he ( lost -  won -  took -  gave ) the  itch . 
4-  I like to play computer ( sports -  games - forms -  athletics )
5-  He ( lent -  borrowed -  gave - put ) a pen to write a note . 
6-  I'd like to ( stay -  sit  -  go  -  watch ) that new film . 
7-  What do you (tell -  bring -  suggest -  ascend) to solve this problem ?
8-  I write to a pen friend to (make -  use -  do -  give) my English . 
9-  I've played football ( lot -  much -  lots -  little ) of times . 
10-  Why ( don't -  doesn't -  isn't -  aren't ) we go shopping ?
11-  ( Shall -  Should -  Would -  Will ) we go swimming ?
12-  Let's ( travelling -  travel -  travelled -  to travel) to Alex . 
13-  What about (watch -  watching -  watched -  watches) TV ?
14-  He went (to -  for -  on -  at) a walk in the park . 
15-  He is ( keen -  desire -  want -  like) on going to the cinema . 
16-  He likes (looking -  watching -  going -  doing) television . 
17-  We have fish and potatoes (to -  for -  on -  of) lunch . 
18-  Let's play a (game -  sport -  math – much ) of chess . 
19-  He wants to eat as he is ( angry -  hungry -  thirsty -  happy) . 
20-  We shall go to Alex for a (holiday -  walk -  journey -  trip) . 
21-  I don't feel (as -  like -  same -  such) swimming . 
22-  He is in hospital as he is (well -  good -  ill -  healthy) . 
23-  Let's (going to go -  go -  went) for a walk . 
24-  What about (visit -  visited -  visiting -  visits) the zoo?
25-  Shall we (play -  playing plays -  played) football?
26-  Why don't we (goes -  going -  go -  went) to the cinema?
27-  I go to the (club -  hospital -  clinic -  theatre) to swim . 

28-  We went to the park because it was (foggy -  windy – rainy – sunny ) .
29-  When the ship hit a rock, it (sank -  floated -  flew – sailed ) .
30-  In summer, we go (swimming -  writing -  drawing -  flying) in the sea . 
31-  The stone is (light -  heavy -  small -  little), I cannot carry it . 
32-  He is too (strong weak -  week -  powerful) to carry the rock . 
33-  I went to the library to (buy -  borrow -  publish -  print) a book . 
34-  He had a good (work -  job -  purchase -  sale) in the company . 
35-  He is (poor -  rich -  wealthy -  healthy) -  He can't buy a car . 
36-  He works as (a scientist -  a sailor -  an explorer -  an astronaut) on board a ship . 
37-  He is a (pilot -  mechanic -  fisherman -  physician) his work is to catch fish . 
finish the following dialogue between Ihab and Hassan :
Ihab  
           : Where did you go yesterday ?
Hassan 
 : I went to the zoo . 
Ihab    
 :  …………………………. ( 1 ) ……………………….?
Nassau
 : TO see ………………….. ( 2 ) ……………………….
Hassan 
 : By bus.
That   
 : ………………………….. ( 3 ) ………………………. ?
Hassan 
 : I conic back at 7 o'clock pm . 
5-  Read and correct the underlined word(s):
1-  Why isn't we go shopping?
2-  What about watch TV?
3-  Let's to play football . 
4-  The film was bored .

5-  Let's traveling to Luxor . 

6-  What about watch Tv. ?

7-  Shall we go swim ? 

8-  We could met him in the club .
6 -  Rewrite the following sentences using the word(s) in brackets to give the same meaning:
1-  He has lived in this house since last year .    ( for ) 
2-  I suggest going for a walk now .                    ( How ) 
3-  They came a short time ago .                         ( just ) 
4-  She has just arrived .                                      ( ago ) 

5-  He finished his work a moment ago .        ( just ) 
6-  He hasn't telephoned me for a wet             ( ago ) 
7-  Why don't we go to the cinema?              ( Let's ) 
8-  I'd like to go to somewhere new .               ( How ) 

9-  We are in 2007 -  We haven't seen him for three years .  (since)
10-  He has lived in this house since last year .           (for)
11-  They came a short time ago .                           (Just)
12-  I haven't seen him since he left -  He left two weeks ago .  (for)
13-  Samir has worked as a teacher for 10 years .           (since)
Read and match:

	A
	B

	1 -   is she been
2 -  I'm not very keen 
3 -  Let's go for
4 -  Have you ever lost
5 -  No, she hasn't finished

	- on going to the cinema . 
- her work yet
- to school  ?
- a walk in the park . 
- any money  ?
     - No, I haven't


5 - Write a letter to your pen friend Tom telling him about yourself, 

Your hobbies and your school. Your name is Medhat and your address is 

10 Remises Street, Cairo. 

- Write an e-mail to your friend Mohamed asking him to help you buy an important medicine you can't find.

- Start the e-mail.

- Say what the problem is.

- Say what you have done and why you have failed.

- Say what you want your friend to do.

- Finish the e-mail.

( Your e-mail address is ahmed@yahoo.com )

( Your friend's e-mail is mohamed@yahoo.com )


Unit – 4 



	car company
	شركة سيارات
	language

school
	مدرسة لغات

	companies
	شركات
	
	

	clinic
	عيادة
	Greek
	يونانى

	take medicine
	يأخذ الدواء
	buy-bought
	يشترى - إشترى

	roller-blade
	عجلة التزلق
	difficult×  easy
	صعب × سهل

	problem
	مشكلة
	guess - ed
	يخمن 

	by herself
	بنفسها
	check - ed
	يفحص - يراجع

	driving school
	مدرسة القيادة
	use - d
	يستخدم

	driving lessons
	دروس القيادة
	hurt - hurt
	يجرح – جرح

	roller-blading
	التزلج
	Well done
	أحسنت

	without
	بدون
	great
	عظيم

	stopping
	توقف
	worry
	يقلق

	still
	مازال
	too - also
	أيضاً

	price
	سعر
	phone
	يتصل

	e-mail
	بريد إلكترونى
	give - gave
	يعطى – أعطى

	pass a test
	يجتاز إمتحان
	had a baby
	رُزق بطفل

	happy 
	سعيد
	find - found
	يجد – وجد

	sad
	حزين
	new job
	وظيفة جديدة

	congratulations
	تهانىَّ
	sorry
	آسف – حزين

	first
	الأول
	good
	جيد

	second
	الثانى
	bad
	سئ

	third
	الثالث
	things
	أشياء

	P.P
	past
	

Present

	read
	read
	يقرأread                                                

	heard
	heard
	يسمعhear                                              

	produced
	produced
	ينتجproduce                                        

	increased
	increased
	يزيدincrease                                        

	stood
	stood
	يقفstand                                              

	begun
	began
	يبدأbegin                                               

	sold
	sold
	يبيعsell                                                  

	smelt
	smelt
	يشمsmell                                              

	scared
	scared
	يخيفscare                                            

	slept
	slept
	ينامsleep                                               

	taken
	took
	يأخذtake                                               

	drawn
	drew
	يرسمdraw                                             

	hurt   
	hurt   
	يؤذيhurt                                              

	drunk
	drank
	يشربdrink                                           

	bought
	bought
	يشتريbuy                                              

	chosen
	chose
	يختارchoose                                         


بعض حروف الجر     Some Prepositions
	ifferent from
	مختلف عن
	In bed
	في الفراش

	important for the future
	مهم للمستقبل
	work as a teacher
	يعمل كمدرس

	important for people
	مهم للناس
	pay for the books
	يدفع ثمن الكتب

	work for his country
	يعمل من اجل دولته
	For a good price
	بثمن جيد

	By mistake
	عن طريق الخطأ
	Go on boat trip
	يذهب لرحلة بالقارب

	Stay with
	يقيم مع 
	Stay in
	يقيم في

	The reason for
	السبب في
	The cause of
	السبب

	Talk to
	يتحدث إلى
	Talk about
	يتحدث عن



- He came first / second / third / last in his class

- جاء الاول / الثانى / الثالث / الاخير على فصله

- go on a boat trip يقوم برحلة بالقارب  
- score a goal يسجل هدفاً  

- work hard يعمل بجد   

- find a new job    يجد وظيفة جديدة 

- revise for the exam يراجع للامتحان  

- this is good news هذه أخبار جيدة     

- do well in the exam. يؤدى جيدا فى الامتحان     

- Don't worry لا تقلق        

- I have a headache  عندى صداع    
- have a baby / had a baby رُزق بطفل رضيع  

- for a good price بثمن جيد        

- for +  مبلغ من المال
- by mistake بالخطأ             

- Stay with يقيم مع               

- move to ينتقل إلى                 

- by bus بالأتوبيس                        

- on the bus فى الأتوبيس             

- during + اسم أثناء         - in bed فى الفراش  - 
on holiday فى اجازة 
- in hospital فى المستشفى         
Ex : 1 - SB. p : 18 - 

Hesham has wanted a new car for a long time. During the last week he’s been going to car companies to look at new cars. He’s been choosing which car to buy. Next week he’s going to buy a new car.

Salma has been going to the park for the last two weeks to learn to roller-blade. Soha has been helping and Salma hasn’t fallen. Next week, Salma’s going to roller-blade by herself.

Maher has had a problem since last month. He’s been going to a clinic to see a doctor because he’s hurt his foot. He’s been taking the medicine which the doctor gave him, but his foot hasn’t stopped hurting. He’s going into hospital next week.

Nadia has been going to a driving school since August and she’s been having driving lessons to learn to drive. She has become a good driver and next week she’s going to take her test.

Soha has been going to language school for the last month to learn a new language. She’s been learning Greek. At first she found it very difficult but now she finds it easier. Next week, she’s going to get a Greek pen friend. 

 : 1 - WB. p : 12 - 

Boy     : I’ve been working very hard at school, Mum, and  I’ve done well in my exams.

Mother: That’s good. Where did you come?

Boy     : I came second.

Mother: Congratulations. That’s good news.

Magda  : I haven’t seen you for months, 

Sawsan: No, I’ve been staying with one of my uncles.

Magda  : Oh, that’s nice. Which one? The one in Luxor or        the one in Alexandria?

Sawsan: My uncle from Alexandria has just moved to a new    job. So I’ve been staying with him in Aswan.

Man 1: Hello, Ali. I haven’t seen you for a long time. Have  you been on holiday?

Man 2: No, I haven’t been feeling very well.

Man 1: Oh dear. I’m very sorry about that.

Man 2: It’s OK. I’ve been in bed for a week, but I’m feeling     fine now.

Man 1: Oh, good.

Man 2: Yes, tomorrow I’m going to go on a boat trip.

Man 1: Fantastic! That’s really great.

Soha   : You look hot, Ahmed. What have you been doing?

Ahmed: Playing football.

Soha   : Did you score any goals?

Ahmed: Yes.

Soha   : That’s really great.

Ahmed: Yes and no. I scored two goals for our team, and I  scored a goal for the other team by mistake

!
1- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- If you are very ill, you can go to the ……… next door.

a) library
b) hotel
c) clinic
d) house

2- Don't forget to ………… the medicine three times a day.

a) drink
b) start

c) talk

d) take

3- I went to buy medicine because I ……. a headache.

a) fallen
b) kept

c) had

d) have

4- She is very clever. She ………. first in the crossword puzzle.

a) went
b) did

c) turned
d) came

5- Hala is going to ………… her driving test next week.

a) learn
 b) give
c) take

d) do

6- My brother has ………… a new job. 
a) worked
b) taken
c) been
d) found

7- Did your aunt ………… a baby boy last week?

a) make
b) take

c) have
d) get

8- Our team ………… four goals yesterday. 
a) went
b) made
c) walked
d) scored

9- Did you ………. well in the final exam.

a) say

b) take

c) do

d) make

10- if you ……. a problem, ask your parents for help. 
a) check
b) watch
c) get

d) have

2- Read and correct the underlined words:
1- I'm very pleased to hear this bad news.         ………….…… 
2- She got a new bike for a very good money. …………….…

3- That's good news. Congratulate!                    …………….…. 
4- Jana is very sad because she passed the test. …………….
5- He has just sold a car and he is driving it now. ………..……

6- She got better when she drank the medicine. …..………… 

7- They were living in Aswan since 2001.              ………..……. 
8- I'm going to make a driving test next week.   ……...............
Congratulating تقديم التهنئة
· اذا وجدنا بالجمله   you congratulate  إذن فنحن من يقدم التهنئة للشخص المخاطب

أو عندما نسمع اخبارا ساره عن شخص فاننا نهنىء هذا الشخص:-

Ex: - Your friend passed his exams.

Your father get anew job.

	congratulating   التهنئة  ( ( good news )
	 Reply الرد 

	Congratulations! مبروك
Congratulations on your success. مبروك لنجاحك
Good news  اخبار جيدة  /  great news أخبار عظيمة

well done أحسنت ( تقال لشيء قمت بعمله )
	thank you

that's very kind of you

thanks




· نلاحظ اننا نستخدم well done   عند عمل شيء او القيام بمجهود

Sympathizing المواساه 
عندما نسمع  أ نباء  سيئة :
Ex: - Your friend has had an accident        Your friend has failed his exam
	Sympathizing  المواساه  
	 Reply الرد 

	I'm sorry to hear your bad news. حزين لسماع الأخبار السيئة

What a bad news!إنها أخبار سيئة

What a pity! كم هو مثير للشفقة   /  Oh dear! شيء مؤلم / محزن

Oh no, I'm so sorry انا حزين جدا
	Never mind

That's kind of you


Exercises :

What would you say in the following situations :
– 

Your sister has got the best mark in Maths .

– Your sister has got high score in her exam .

– Your sister has just had a new baby .

– Your sister has got a great job in a factory .

– You met Fatma who won a medal for Egypt in Sydney .

– Your friend has got low marks in the exam .

– Your friend's father has had an accident .

– You heard that your friend's uncle died .
المضارع التام المستمر
The present perfect continuous

            التكوين

Has / have + been + V—ing
 (يعبر عن حدث بدأ في الماضي وما زال مستمرا .

 (يؤكد طول الفترة الزمنية التي استغرقها الفعل .

( يؤكد أن الحدث ما زال مستمرا أو انتهى حالا .

( He has been living in Alex for six years now .
( It has been raining since last night and it is still raining .

( I have been working hard all day .

( لو حدد عدد مرات حدوث الفعل أو مقدار ما أنجز منه نستخدم المضارع التام فقط :

( I have written three letters since this morning .

( He has done enough ( a lot of ) work today 

. Key words الكلمات الدالة عليه  :-
	For----------now
	Since --------------still

	For ---------still
	All + فتره زمنيه 

	So far ------now
	فاعل  ( hasn't stopped – finished yet 


· She has been doing the housework since 7.30 and she hasn't finished yet.

· He has been studying English for 2 years now.

· We have been playing football all the morning.

· لا يستخدم زمن المضارع التام المستمر أو اي يزمن مستمر مع أفعال الحواس والإدراك والشعور والعاطفة مثل:-

Believe – forget – hate – know – like – mean – understand – seem – prefer – own

1- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- Amgad is …………. play basketball after lunch.

a) go

b) going
c) goes
d) going to

2- My uncle ……….. in Rome since last year.

a) is staying
b) stayed
c) stays         d) has been staying

3- I'm ……….. to visit the Pyramids next Friday.

a) went
b) goes
c) go

d) going

4- We haven't met Ahmed ………. the last two weeks.

a) to

b) from

c) since
d) for

5- They have ……… e-mails all morning.

a) sending
 b) sends
c) send
d) been sending

6- My brother ………… in Cairo since 2005. 
a) lives

b) is lived
c) lived         d) has been living

7- Mustafa ……… two prizes for his good English since 2006.

a) will win
b) has won
c) wins

d) won

8- My father is ………… me a new computer next week.

a) buy

b) bought
c) buying     
d) going to buy

9- The policeman has been ……… hard to catch the thieves.

a) works
b) worked
c) working
d) work

10- I've been ………… French recently. 
a) studies
b) studying
c) to study
d) study

11- She has been sleeping …………. day.

a) all

 b) for

c) whole
d) most

12- My brother ………… for London a short time ago.

a) leaves
b) is leaving
c) left

d) has left 

2- Rewrite using the words in brackets:
1- Mum started to cook two hours ago.                 ( has been )

2- Ali hasn't stopped studying since he got up.   (all morning) 

3- Mona has been working for this school since 2003.     ( for )
4- They have decided to spend the summer in Alex. ( going )

5- Do you intend to travel abroad?                         ( going to )
6- My father has got different things in his shop.   ( There are )

7- Although he has taken the medicine, he is unwell.    ( but ) 

8- Roller- blading isn't my favourite sport.                     ( enjoy )
9- They have just painted the doors.          ( a short time ago )

10- I worked hard and didn't have any rest.             ( without )

3- Read and match:
1- Aya came 


a) a watch for good price.

2- They have been

           b) everything will be OK soon.

3- I bought


           c) he has passed the test. 

4- Don't worry


d) learn French for fun. 

5- He's happy because
            e) studying English for six years.





            f ) first in the final exam.

	favourite
	مفضل
	do a sport
	يمارس رياضة

	poem
	قصيدة
	do a hobby
	يمارس هواية

	run a business
	يدير عمل
	young
	صغير السن

	run a website
	يدير موقع انترنت
	reason
	سبب

	run a home
	يدير منزلاً
	article
	مقال

	children
	أطفال
	blouse
	بلوزة

	as well = also
	أيضاً
	go shopping
	يتسوق

	chance
	فرصة
	look after
	يعتنى بـ

	usual   ×unusual
	عادى × غير عادى
	ruler
	مسطرة

	lab
	معمل
	happen – ed
	يحدث

	kind
	نوع – طيب
	practise - d
	يمارس

	story
	قصة
	welcome - d
	يرحب

	interests
	إهتمامات
	chase – d
	يطارد

	interested in
	مهتم بـ
	interesting
	شيق

	project
	مشروع
	energy
	طاقة

	engineer
	مهندس
	crop
	محصول

	produce
	ينتج – يسبب
	used to
	إعتاد على 

	effect
	تأثير
	have to
	يجب أن

	High Dam
	السد العالى
	grow
	ينمو – يزرع

	cheap
	رخيص
	transport
	مواصلات

	environment
	البيئة
	traffic
	مرور

	substance
	مادة
	government
	حكومة

	complex
	معقد
	science week
	أسبوع العلم

	plan
	خطة
	experiment
	تجربة

	in addition
	بالإضافة
	electronic
	إلكتروني

	on the other hand
	من ناحية أخرى
	equipment
	معدات

	fertile
	خصب
	comfortable
	مريح

	fertilizers
	مخصبات - أسمدة
	fridge
	ثلاجة

	roads
	طرق
	electric cooker
	بوتاجاز كهربى

	metro lines
	خطوط مترو
	water heater
	سخان مياه

	carry - carried
	يحمل – حمل
	roof
	سطح

	control - led
	يتحكم
	pay money
	يدفع نقود

	retire - d
	يتقاعد
	design
	يصمم

	increase - d
	يتزايد
	glorious
	مجيد


Reading

   I have been working as a project engineer for many years. New projects are very important for the future. They are also very complex and sometimes produce different effects to the ones that you had planned. The High Dam is an example. The dam has controlled the waters of the Nile since 1971. In addition, we have been producing cheaper energy. On the other hand, because the dam has stopped the fertile earth which the river used to carry, we need expensive fertilisers to grow food. The metro has helped transport in Cairo. The government has built two lines from El Marg to Helwan and from Shobra to Giza. Although they are safe, cheap and make the environment cleaner, building them is expensive and takes a long time. Transport is another example. We have been building new roads so people can travel easily. On the other hand, traffic in cities is still slow because the number of cars has been growing. Despite my work being important, I am happy to retire. I have worked hard. However, I’m sure that younger project engineers will continue to work for the future of our glorious country.

	Words and meanin hComplex (adj) 
	Not simple معقد / غير بسيط

	Fertile (adj)
	Producing good crops  خصب / ينتج محاصيل جيدة

	Fertilizer (n) 
	Substance which helps crops to grow مخصبات زراعية – أسمدة 

	Glorious (adj)
	Very great – honor ذو مكانة عالية – مجيد  

	Stop (v)
	Prevent – not allowed  يمنع – يوقف – لايسمح 




- 

The time is five thirty = It's five thirty.  – الساعة الخامسة و النصف 
- talk to +   شخص – يتكلم عن شئ   
- talk about + شئ – يتكلم عن شئ         

- with an unusual hobby – عنده هواية غير معتادة 
- reason for – سبب لـ      

- cause of – سبب           

- I have a good idea. – عندى فكرة جيدة        

- It's a good idea to + مصدر   - انها فكرة جيدة   
- like / enjoy + v. + ing – يحب – يستمتع       

  I like playing football.
I enjoy reading stories.

- with - 

  I can see with my eyes.       – بــ
  He lives with his parents.         – مع      
  The girl with long hair is my sister. – ذات     

  I live in a house with a swimming pool. به 

- equipment – معدات – ( تعامل معاملة المفرد )      
- different from / to – مختلف عن    

- important for the future – هام للمستقبل       

- important to the people – هام للناس     

- work as a project engineer. – يعمل كمهندس مشروع 
- work for +  شركة أو بلد – يعمل من أجل      

- pay for – يدفع نقود        

- continue with – يستمر فى   

- look at – ينظر إلى        

- look for – يبحث عن                                       - look after – يعتنى بـ                              - look up – يبحث عن معنى كلمة فى القاموس      - on the website – على موقع الانترنت                                                         


1- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- What hobby do you ………… , Ahmed?

a) go

b) do

c) make
d) find

2- We need ……….  to grow food.

a) fans

b) fats

c) factories     
 d) fertilizers 

3- My father has ………  because he is sixty years now.

a) retired
b) left

c) came
d) gone

4- My uncle has been ……… a food factory in Mansoura.

a) giving
b) making
c) running
d) doing

5- Playing Chess is an ………….. hobby.

a) interests
 b) interesting
c) interest
d) interested

6- We do experiments in the …………. .

a) office
b) library
c) lake    
 d) lab 
7- New roads are built to help people ……….. easily.

a) travel
b) go

c) plan

d) grow

8- "Chase" means run …………

a) on

b) for

c) after     
d) away

9- The High Dam helps us produce cheaper ………. . 
a) water
b) energy
c) transport
d) equipment

10- Transport has had bad ……….. on the environment. 
a) parts
b) sides
c) lines

d) effects

2- Read and correct the underlined words:
1

1- What's the cause for your coming late, Omar?  2 Mona is sad as she has just passed the exam.  
3- Volleyball is my favour sport.                           
4- Time is four fifteen.                                        
5- He failed on the ground and broke his leg.     
6- He went to bed early because of he was tired.   

7- Let's talk to the summer holiday, Abdu?          
8- She hasn't finished her work already.               

3- Rewrite using the words in brackets:
1- She's a girl with an unusual hobby.                             ( who )

2- It's half past nine.                                                    ( The time ) 

3- We haven't played because of the rain.           ( because )
4- Mum arrived home a short time ago.                          ( just )

5- I like reading short stories.                                        ( hobby )
6- Some new projects are not simple.                    ( complex )

7- My uncle has a farm with modern equipment.      ( which ) 

8- Energy from oil is more expensive than energy from the

    sun.                                                                           ( cheaper )
4- Finish the following dialogue:
Two fathers are discussing a small project for their sons.

A : Our sons mustn't wait longer to have jobs. 

B : Right. We can help them start a small project, can't we? 
A : ( 1 ) ……………………………… . I'm ready with money.

B : Great idea. ( 2 ) ………………………………………..?

A : We can start as quickly as possible. But ( 3 ) ………………?

B : A small factory to produce milk products.

A: Good.

5- Read and match:
1- Teachers retire

              a) cameras.

2- Petrol produces bad
              b) at the age of 60.

3- Cheaper energy means   
c) effects on our environment.

4- Transport serves

            d) more work and production. 

5- Engineers built 

          e) all sorts of business.





           f ) The High Dam in Aswan.

6- Read and correct the underlined words:
1- They have built this factory since three years.  
2- The new equipment are very useful.           
3- All Egyptians should work as their country.  
4- He is poor because he is happy.             

Language Notes


· ('s)  تستخدم في أكثر من موقف ويمكن فهمه من خلال معني وسياق الجملة.

· تأتي دائما أختصارا لـــ ( has ) في حالة وجود (got) أو اي تصريف ثالث للفعل (P.P).

Ahmed's got 2 brothers. ( (has got)
  
Heba's done her homework. ( (has done)
· تأتي هنا أختصارا لـــ (is) حيث انها تدل على زمن المضارع المستمر ويأتي بعدها (V + ing)
My father's going to France next month. ( (is going)

Sara's washing the dishes now. ( (is washing)

· Have + lesson لدي درس في 
I have an English lesson every Friday. لدي درس لغة إنجليزية كل يوم جمعة  
Ali has a driving lesson lessons.     على لديه دروس لتعليم القيادة                      

· Italy ( إيطاليا       
Italy is a country in Europe. إيطاليا دولة في أوروبا
Italian ( إيطالي الجنسية / اللغة الإيطالية
My friend Paolo is Italian, he speaks Italian well.

Maldini is from Italy = Maldini comes from Italy = Maldini is Italian "مالديني" من إيطاليا  
Maldini speaks Italian. "مالديني" يتحدث اللغة الإيطالية 
· Take + medicine يتناول العلاج – الدواء 

You should take the medicines on time. يجب أن تأخد العلاج في وقاته  
· Take + test = do + test لديه أختبار 
Heba is going to take a test = Heba is going to do a test.

Heba passed the test. نججت هبه في الأختبار
Heba failed the test = she didn't pass the test. لم تنجح هبه في الأختبار
· Just = a short time ago توا / منذ فترة قصيرة 

· ولكن يجب ان نلاحظ ان (just) تدل على مضارع تام، بينما (ago) تدل على ماضي بسيط ولذلك يتغير زمن الجملة
My father has just arrived. ( ( ago ) I have just finished my homework. ( (ago)

My father arrived a short time ago.
 
I finished my homework a short time ago.
· Without بدون - بلا + ( noun اسم ) or ( V + ing )

She is very active, she has worked for 4 hours without having / taking a rest.

Pants النباتات can't live without water.

· Still  مازال – لازال + مضارع بسيط ( تستخدم للعبير عن حقيقة او معلومة او حقيقة في الوقت الحالي )     

My leg still hurts me. مازالت رجلي تؤلمني  

It still rains. مازالت تمطر

She is still young so she can't ride a bike.   مازالت صغيرة لذلك لا تستطيع ان تركب الدراجة 
· Like يحب  / enjoy يستمتع بــ  + V. ing 
I like reading English stories. 
= I enjoy reading English stories.

My sister likes playing tennis.
= My sister enjoys playing tennis.

· With  يختلف معناها حسب الجملة ( مع – بــ - ذو )
Axel went to ( live with يقيم مع ) his uncle when his parent died.

We can (see with يرى بـــ ) our eyes.


I like my tea with milk. احب الشاي بالحليب
The boy with the red shirt is my cousin. الولد ذو ( الذي يرتدي ) قميص أحمر هو ابن عمي              
· It's + (adj صفة ) + (noun اسم) ( to + V ( مصدر) =  It's + (adj صفة ) ( to + V ( مصدر) 

It's hard question to answer.


 
= it's hard to answer.

It's good idea to go to the cinema.


= it's good to go to the cinema.

· Equipment معدات ( تأتي دائما مفرد وتعامل معاملة المفرد )

The equipment is ready to be used. المعدات جاهزة للأستخدام  

The scientific equipment is used by scientists. تستخدم المعدات العلمية بواسطة العلماء 
· Because لأن ( فاعل ( فعل
= because of بسبب  ( (noun اسم ) or (V + ing)
He was happy because he passed the exam. = he was happy because of passing the exam.

She can't come to the party because she was busy. لم تستطيع حضور الحفل لأنها كانت مشغولة

= she can't come to the party because of being busy.

· نلاحظ ان أفضل طريقة للحصول على V + ing  هو أن نضع  being  في بعض الحالات التي تعبر عن حالة الفاعل وغالبا ما يكون فيها verb to be  بمشتقاته ( is – are –was – were)
He went to sleep because he was tired.

= He went to sleep because of being tired.

· وأفضل طريقة للحصول على ( اسم noun) هو ان نضع ضمير ملكية his – her – my – their – our ……. ثم نضع بعده اسما مشتق من الفعل الأصلي للجملة.

I couldn't travel to Cairo because I was ill.

 I couldn't travel to Cairo because of my illness. 

My father works as a teacher. والدي يعمل مدرس     
You must pay for anything you buy.

It's important for people to eat healthy food.

My friend Ali stays with his uncle.

I’m sorry, I broke كسرت  your camera by mistake.
Your car is different from my car.


 Be Going to

Be تشير إلى   ( is – am – are

تستخدم be going to  للتعبير عن ما ياتي :
1- للتعبير عن نيه تم التخطيط لها قبل لحظه الكلام .
· He is turning the radio; he is going to listen to the news.

2- للتنبؤ بشيء في المستقبل يوجد عليه دليل.
· The sky is cloudy; I think it's going to rain.
Negative النفي :-

الفاعل  + am,is,are not going to + المصدر 
· He isn't going to travel to London next week.

Form question تكوين السؤال :-

اداه الاستفهام  +is , are +   + الفاعل  going to + المصدر  ?

· When is he going to visit us?

Decided to قرر أن  - intends to   ينوي أن

My father intends to buy a new flat. 
=
 My father is going to buy anew flat.

I have decided to travel to Italy.

= 
 I'm going to travel to Italy.
(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
التناقض 
لكن       ( جملة كاملة )      but 

      (  he was rich but he wasn't happy  . 


بالرغم من           (  جملة كاملة                      although ( 

     (  Although he was rich , he wasn't happy . 

فعل   +   فاعل    as     ( صفة / ظرف )

    (   rich as he was , he wasn't happy .


جملة كاملة +      ومع ذلك     However

    (   He is rich . However , he is unhappy .
                               لاحظ أنها تبدأ بحرف capital   وبعدها comma ( , )     

                                  In spite of                     v – ing

اسم                                                                Despite

   (   In spite of (Despite ) having a lot of money , he wasn't happy .

(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
روابط الإضافة 
and     جملة كاملة   +   (  و )   

(  He travelled abroad .  He gained a lot of experience .

(  He travelled abroad and gained a lot of experience .

  تحول "and  " إلى " " or  في الجملة المنفية بشرط أن يكون فاعل الجملتين واحد .


أولا: روابط الإضافة والعطف بين الأشياء دون تناقض بينهما.

و and
• يأتى فى منتصف الجملة                                • يلغى التكرار                   • بعده جملة (فاعل وفعل)

• I did my homework. I helped my mother. (and) 

• I did my homework and helped my mother.

بالإضافة لذلك in addition
• يأتى فى منتصف الجملة     • يبدأ جملة جديدة وبعده فاصلة      • لا يلغى التكرار       • بعده جملة (فاعل وفعل) 

• I did my homework. I helped my mother. (In addition)

• I did my homework. In addition, I helped my mother.

بالإضافة لذلك   as well as  & in addition to
• يأتى فى أول الجملة أو وسطها وإذا جاء فى الوسط لا يفصل الجملة    •لا يلغى التكرار    • يأتى بعده اسم أو V – ing

• I did my homework. I helped my mother. (In addition to)

• In addition = as well as to doing my homework, I helped my mother.

• I did my homework in addition to= as well as helping my mother.

أيضا too / as well
 • يوضعان فى نهاية الجملة ولكن too يأتى بعدها فاصلة.

• I did my homework. I helped my mother, too.

• I did my homework. I helped my mother as well.


     (   He didn't travel abroad or gain any experience .

(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
ثانيا   روابط السبب


لأن             (  جملة كاملة)         because    
( he was late because he missed the bus .  


بسبب                      because of  +  V – ing    & noun
  (  He was late because of missing the bus .

(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
ثالثا  روابط النتيجة

                                        

لذلك       جملة كاملة   +   So  - therefore / That's why
  (  It was raining hard , so I didn't go for a walk .

  (  I fell ill that's why I went to bed at once .
Preferences
                                          @ I like …. Better  /  more than  …….  .

@ I prefer ….to …….                                         

                                         @ I like ……..  best . 

                                         @I'd rather ….. than ……   .

      لاحظ 

عند المقارنة تكون الجملة كالأتى :

                                Prefer to + inf ……than  +inf  

                                 Prefer ( n  & v-ing ) to ( n  & v-ing )

                 *  I prefer to play chess than watch Tv .

                 *  I prefer playing chess to watching Tv .
                 *  I prefer tea to coffee .

  الفعل  rather   يأتى بعده مصدر بدون  to  مثل :

                                    *  I'd rather stay at home .

عند المقارنة يكون كالأتى :

                                Would rather + inf  + than  + inf .

                     *  I'd rather play chess than watch TV .

(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
                Unit ( 4 )

Choose the correct answer:
1-  He went to the ( mechanic – library – garage – clinic ) because his foot hurt him.
2-  She is going to ( roll – roller - rolling – rolled ) – blade by herself. 
3-  He went to a car company to ( buy – give – provide – hit ) a new car . 
4-  Next week he ( went – goes  - is going gone ) to buy a watch . 
5-  He has a problem because he has ( heard – hurt – heart – handed ) his foot
6-  He took the ( medical – medicine – medium – medically ) because he was ill.
7-  In order to ( learn -  teach -  make -  work) driving you have to join a driving school.
8-  She ( gave - worked -  took - sent ) a test in driving to get a license.
9-  He won a new car in a ( competition -  composition -  companion - combination ).
10-  Ahmed has been ( go -  went -  gone -  going ) to car companies to look at cars.
11-  I have ( be -  been -  being - to be ) fishing.
12-  He has been (do - does -  doing – did ) his homework.

13-  I have been (in -  on -  at -  up) my roller-blades for five minutes without stopping.
14-  He went to (school -  hospital -  workshop -  garage) because he was ill.
15-  I bought a new camera (to -  with -  for -  on) a good price.
16-  The car was cheap. I paid a low (price -  prize -  prey -  pray).
17-  He used his computer to send (a letter -  a telegram -  an e-mail -  a litter) to his friend.
18-  He was happy because he (succeeded - passed -  failed -  dropped) his exams.
19-  He was sad because he ( won -  lost -  got -  obtained ) his money.
20-  He ( made -  found -  gave -  put ) a new job wit a good salary,
21-  My father ( took -  got -  moved -  made) to a new job in.
22-  He is ( in -  on -  at -  of ) holiday in Sharm EI-Sheikh.
23-  He has been ( in - on - at – at ) bed for a week.
24-  Tomorrow he is going on a boat ( flight -  trip -  trap -  tap).
25-  I have been playing football ( ago -  from -  since – for ) two hours now. 
26-  She ( didn't -  doesn't -  hasn't -  won't ) sent any letters since her departure.
27-  His father ( won't -  hasn't -  didn't -  doesn't ) finished his work yet.
28-  They ( have been -  were -  have -  are ) examined a short time ago.
29-  He is fond of (hearing going -  listening thinking) to music.
30-  Football is my (favourite -  hateful -  horrible -  bad) game. I like it a lot
31-  Collecting stamps is my favourite (sport -  hobby -  game -  athletic).
32-  My sister enjoys watching children's ( programmes -  progress - project -  profit).
33-  He (runs -  goes -  gives -  says) a website from his office.
34-  It is a good (note -  idea -  message -  letter) to go for a walk.
35-  The film is very (interest -  interested -  interesting -  be interested ).
36-  The (idea -  reason -  thought -  note) for my absence was feeling unwell.
37-  I am fond of drawing a (photo -  picture -  photograph -  pictorial) about sunset.
38-  It is a good (poet -  poem -  poetry -  poetic) about spring.
39-  How (many -  long much -  heavy) will you stay in Alexandria?
40-  Sara has been (do -  did -  does -  doing) her homework.
4. Read and correct the underlined word(s):
1-  I have being watching TV.
2-  He has been write English.
3-  Ahmed have been doing the homework.
4-  it was easy to learn Japanese sol spent a long time learning it . 

5-  I've just finish. I didn't do well.
6-  I've be to hospital but my foot still hurts.
7-  I'm really sorry to hearing your bad news.
8-  He passed in the final examination.
9-  What are your favourite hobby?
10-  What has been happen?
11-  What have they been talk about?
12-  She is using her computer to write a website.
13-  I've been doing it for I was young.
14-  My favourite hobby are collecting stamps.
15-  What kind at things are on Computer Lab now?
16-  I couldn't buy the washing machine because it was very cheap.

5. Rewrite the following sentences using the wont(s) in give the saint meaning:
1-  The plane is about to take off.           


(going)
2-  He is still doing his homework.          


 (yet)

3-  I've been learning English for five years. 


( since ) 

4-  He chose the red car . 





( choice ) 
5-  He is flying to Paris next week.    



 ( going ) 
6-  Why don't we have dinner outdoors?   


( Let's ) 
7-  On his way to school, he saw an accident. 


( While ) 
8-  His sister has been working as a nurse fox.

 ( since )

9-  Her brother has been working as a secretary for six years. (since)
10-  I was going home when I fell down.                  

 (while)
11-  She has lived in Cairo for three years.              

(since)
12-  He did not go to school for being unwell.           

 (because)

13-  He was very afraid but he got into the dark room.    
(although)
14-  He answered well but he got bad marks.               
(although)
15-  He didn't go to school because he was ill.           

(so)
2. Read and match:
	A
	B

	1. Ahmed has been revising

2- Salma has been playing  outside                        

3. Congratulations on passing    


4. I'm very sorry about         



5. Look ! Ahmed has had          

	- your test, Mai 
- his hair cut.
- because he has got an exam tomorrow 
- despite the weather being  cold
- in the bed.
- your foot, Huda.


3. Finish the following dialogue between friends
Adel        : Nice to meet you. When did you arrive here?
Maher    : I arrived here two days ago.
del          :...........................(1)...........................?
Maher   : For two weeks.
Adel       : ..........................(2)...........................?
Maker   : No, this is my second visit.
adel        :........(3)........the High Darn?
Maher   : Not yet, I'll visit it the next week.
4. Write a paragraph of five sentences about ( watching TV ) by answering the following questions:
- When do you usually watch TV?
- Where do you watch it?
- Who do you watch it with?
- What are your favourite programmes ?
- Do you watch English lessons on it or not?
                    

                                                                                      Unit  -- 5





	make plans
	يضع خططاً
	nervous
	عصبى

	future
	مستقبل
	look forward to
	يتطلع إلى

	predict
	يتنبأ
	driver
	سائق

	decide to 
	يقرر أن
	wear
	يرتدى

	helmet
	خوذه
	recently
	مؤخراً

	sure
	متأكد
	walk
	يمشى

	able to
	قادر على
	probably
	محتمل أن

	unable to
	غير قادر على
	stick
	عصا

	further = farther
	أبعد
	hot drinks
	مشروبات ساخنة

	faster
	أسرع
	difference
	إختلاف

	history
	تاريخ
	engine
	محرك

	plane travel
	السفر بالطائرة
	design
	يصمم

	air travel
	السفر جواً
	speed of 

sound
	سرعة الصوت

	flight
	رحلة جوية
	
	

	fuel tank
	خزان الوقود
	Concorde
	طائرة الكونكورد

	journey
	رحلة
	better
	أفضل – أحسن

	side by side
	جنباً إلى جنب
	ready
	مستعد

	entertainment
	ترفيه – تسلية
	double
	ضِعف

	passenger
	مسافر
	The French
	الفرنسيين

	in addition
	بالإضافة 
	noisier
	أكثر ضجيجاً

	per hour
	فى الساعة
	quieter
	أهدئ

	modern
	حديث
	larger
	أكبر


verb conjugation
	P.P
	past
	

Present

	intended
	intended
	ينويintend                                           

	designed
	designed
	يصمم                                           design

	followed
	followed
	يتبع                                             follow

	controlled
	Controlled
	يتحكم                                         control

	predicted
	predicted
	يتنبأ predict                                          

	forgotten
	forgot
	ينسى                                            forget

	left
	left
	يغادرleave                                             

	stayed
	stayed
	يقيمstay                                                 

	happened
	happened
	يحدثhappen                                        

	driven
	drove
	يقودdrive                                              

	travelled
	Travelled
	يسافرtravel                                           

	grown up
	grew up
	ينموgrow up                                        

	laughed
	laughed
	يضحكlaugh                                           


 Passenger planes
Passenger plane travel began in the 1920s and it became more common in the 1930s. At that time, planes were very small. Despite having two engines, they had small fuel tanks, so they used to have to stop a lot.
The plane journey from London to Cairo used to take two days. Planes had narrow bodies, so they could only carry 20 passengers, who used to sit side by side. Passengers used to get meals, but they did not have any entertainment during the long journeys. Passenger planes today are very different. They have wide bodies, so they can carry around 600 passengers. In addition, they have four engines and large fuel tanks. They can fly 10,000 kilometres without stopping, at more than 880 kilometres per hour.

Robert Tang
My name is Robert Tang. I was born in Kuala Lumpur, the capital of Malaysia. I lived there for ten years while my father was working there. I used to go to primary school with my cousin. I use d to be good at maths but I didn’t use to be good at sports. Now I live with my family in Singapore. I g o to Guangyang Secondary School and my favourite subjects are computer studies and history. My best friend’s name is Lee. I like him because he makes me laugh. When I grow up, I’m not going to be a businessman like my dad. I hope I’ll be a doctor. Perhaps I’ll live in a big house with a swimming pool. I intend to visit Australia. Most importantly, I hope my family and I will be very happy and healthy.

Some Prepositions
	on page twenty
	في صفحه  20
	By (car – plane)
	تأتي  by قبل وسائل المواصلات

	write about
	يكتب عن
	in ten years
	خلال عشره ايام

	play with
	يلعب بــ / يلعب مع
	bad at + (V.ing) / Noun
	سيء في

	look after
	يعتني بــ
	good at + (V.ing) / Noun
	جيد في

	For the future
	من أجل المستقبل
	Walk with a stick
	يمشي بمساعدة عصا

	Sleep on
	ينام على
	At + speed
	تأتي  at قبل السرعة

	In + time فترة زمنية
	خلال هذه الفترة
	By + date فترة زمنية
	بحلول هذه الفترة وليس بعدها

	At the weekend
	في عطلة نهاية الأسبوع
	On holiday
	في الأجازة


Words and meanings in English

	The word
	The meaning

	متوتر – عصبي Nervous
	Worried about or frightened of something.

	من المحتمل Probably
	Maybe, likely to happen or to be true.

	يتوقع – يتنبأ Predict
	Guess or say that something will happen.

	بمفردي – وحدي By myself – on my own
	Alone – without any help.

	خوذة – غطاء لحماية الرأس Helmet
	Hard hat which protect your head.

	صفة ومعناها سريع Fast (adv)
	= بطيء quick     X    slow

	حال ومعناها بسرعة Fast (adj)
	= ببطء quickly  X    slowly

	مسافر Passenger
	Someone who travels in plane, car, bus.

	عادي – تقليدي Ordinary
	Not special – not different from the others.

	قريبا – بعد فترة قصيرة Soon
	In a short time from now.

	A في هذه اللحظة – الآن t the moment
	Now


·  Please don't be nervous try to calm down. من فضلك لا تكن عصبيا وحاول ان تهدأ 

·  It probably rain, the sky is full of clouds. من المحتمل أن تمطر حيث أن السماء مليئة بالسحب.

·  You can't predict what will happen. لا يمكنك أن تتوقع ما سوف يحدث

·  I did the housework ( by myself – alone – without any help ) قمت بأعمال المنزل بمفردي 

·  You must wear a helmet when you ride a motorbike. يجب أن ترتدي خوذة وأنت تقود المتوسيكل

·  The passengers are ready to start the journey. المسافرون مستعدون لبدء الرحلة.

·  I live in an ordinary house. انا أعيش في منزل تقليدي.

·  The match will start soon. سوف تبدأ المباراة بعد فترة قصيرة.

·  We are watching the match at the moment ( now ). نشاهد المباراة في هذه اللحظة ( الآن )

الصفة (adj) تأتي لوصف الأسم وتأتي قبل الأسم الذي تصفه  ( strong – short – cold – fast – slow )

اشترى أخي سيارة سريعة                                   My brother bought a very fast car.
· الحال (adv) يأتي لوصف الفعل ويأتي بعد الفعل (fast – badly – quickly – strongly – slowly)

يقود أخي السيارة بسرعة                                                  My brother drives the car quickly.
· ناحظ ان (fast)  لا تتغير من الصفة إلى الحال

صفة. My brother has a fast car. (adj)
حال. My brother drives fast. (adv)
· وكذلك (good)  تأتي صفة ولكن الحال منها هو كلمة (well)

صفة My brother is a good driver. (adj)

1- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- She was very ……… when her daughter was late.

a) nervous
b) good
c) pleased
d) happy 

2- We are ……….. plans to build new roads.

a) doing
b) making
c) riding
d) running

3- My grandpa ………….. in a Concorde to Paris in 2005.

a) rode
b) drove   
c) flew

d) carried

4- The opposite of " narrow " is …………… .

a) wide
b) high

 c) tall
 
d) large

5- A ……… is a hard hat covers and protects your head.

a) helmet
b) drop
c) bin

d) cap

6- A car can't move without ………… .

a) a light
b) a roof
c) an engine
d) a door

7- Our old car can only travel at a low ………… .

a) surface
b) cost

c) speed
d) price 

8- ………… means to say that something will happen.

a) produce
b) build
 c) prepare 
d) predict

9- A kilometre equals ……….. metres. 

a) 100

b) 10

c) 10000
d) 1000

10- " Start " means ……………… .

a) begin
b) come
c) go

d) travel

11- The opposite of "younger " is …………….

a) quieter
b) higher
c) bigger
d) older

12- People usually …………. on beds.

a) study
b) sleep
c) play

d) walk

2- Read and correct the underlined word:
1- My father always rides me to school.               …………….…

2- Be careless, and don't make such mistakes again. ..………

3- Ali was happy when he failed the driving test. ………...……

4- Some old people can't walk without boxes.    ………………

5- Hana is able to roller-blade by himself.             ……………… 

Grammar

The future simple
      التكوين   

المصدر will / shall   +

  (   I will visit Cairo tomorrow .

   (   I shall see you tomorrow .
  (  They will go to London .

      الاستخدام

                              حدث سوف يتم في المستقبل

       النفي
                                                    Will           won't 

   ( I won't help you .

     الكلمات الدالة

              Tomorrow – next – soon – in the future .

             الاستفهام

سؤال بــــ (  هل )  :

  (      I      will      plat football . 

  (    Will   you    play football ?

                     ( Yes , I will .                             (  No , I won't .

  أداة استفهام

   (  What will you do ?

   (  I'll do my homework .

أولا : استخدامات:                       Will
♣   حقيقة مستقبلية ( I'll be 30 next week .              

♣   التنبؤ ( The plane will land in half an hour . 

♣  قرار سريع أو فوري( It's cold , I'll shut the window .  

♣  العرض( I'll clean this room for you .              
♣  الطلب                ( Will you show me the way 
♣   ترتيب                  ( I'll see you this evening . 
♣    تهديد( I'll tell your father if you do that again 
♣   وعود( I'll buy you a bike if you get high marks .   ♣   الشرط( you'll break it if you aren't careful .    
ثانيا :  مصدر Be + going to  +
♣  الطموحات المستقبلية : ( I'm going to be a famous scientist one day .                                 
♣  خطة مسبقة  : ( I'm going to have a meal with a few friends .                                         
♣  تنبؤ قائم على دليل  : ( It's cloudy . I think it is going to rain .                                            

ثالثا  :  المضارع المستمر present continuous  

♣   

الرتيبات المستقبلية المحددة .

(  He is travelling to Luxor tomorrow .     ( He has got his ticket )

(  I'm going home in half an hour .            ( I've arranged that  )


رابعا  :  المضارع البسيط  present simple   

♣   

أحداث مستقبلية مؤكدة حسب جدول زمني ( مواعيد ثابتة ) 

(  Cairo train leaves at 7 p.m 

used to

  بمعنى "يستخدم "                                                              (فعل ) 1- Use
       ( We use pens for writing .

تحول إلى المبنى للمجهول كالأتي                                                                                                                                    

  
       (  Pens are used for writing .

     لكن لاحظ                                                        

اعتاد أ ن }                                (مصدر الفعل ) + used to  (شخص )     {    2- 
      تعبر أن الشخص كان يفعل الشيء في الماضي و لكن لم يعد يفعله الآن  .             

       ( He used to smoke when he was young . Now he doesn't smoke .


  النفي            تنفى كالأتي   :       لم أعتاد على       }   ( المصدر )   +didn’t  use to      {

       (  He didn't use to smoke when he was young .

        معلومة إضافية               :        يمكن ان تنفى أيضا كالأتى 

المصدر +never used to  -          **
المصدر + used not to         ** -

    الاستفهام                يستخدم الفعل المساعد”  did   “مع مصدر الفعل كالأتي

(سؤال بــــ هل )        (  Did he use to smoke when he was young ?  

(أداة استفهام )         (   What did he use to play ten years ago ?
(be) used to    +   v – ing  &  noun

               تفيد أن الشخص كان يفعل الشيء في الماضي وما زال يفعله        

       (  He is used to smoking .

· I'm used to reading in the evening .

حال My brother drives well. (adv
Language Notes

Look forward to + V. ing \ يتطلع الي       اسم  
 ( أتطلع إلى رؤيتك ) I look forward to seeing you.
 ( أتطلع إلى الأجازة ) I’m looking forw ard to the holiday. 

· By (myself) = without any help = alone =  on my own       بمفردي – بدون مساعده
Ashraf went to Tanta on his own.


Ashraf went to Tanta by himself.

I fixed the car by myself. = I fixed the car alone = I fixed the car without any help.

· Too + صفه  + to + مصدر
الشاي ساخن جدا لكي يشرب The tea is too hot to drink.
. السؤال صعب جدا لكي يحل The question is too difficult to answer
إنه مبكرا جدا لكي نستيقظ It's too early to get up.
· الفاعل  + have to \ must + مصدر   يجب ان - يضطر ان
We are  late so we have to \ must hurry.

You are so tired, you have to take a rest.
· Without + V.ing / noun (اسم)    بدون  - بلا 

Although he was tired, he worked hard without stopping.

بدون مساعدتي لا يمكنك حل هذه المشكلة Without my help you can't solve this problem.
They can fly 10,000 kilometres without stopping 

· Like \ enjoy + اسم  \ v + ing   (يحب – يستمتع)      
I like / enjoy reading short stories.

I don't like watching horror movies.

I enjoyed reading your letter many times.
· Like  مثل – زي/ like يحب

يحبe    . لا أحب ان اكون طبيب مثل والدي I don't like to be a doctor lik my father
أتمني أن اكون طبيبا مثل والدي  I hope to be a doctor like my father.    

· Make + (obj) مفعول + (V.inf) مصدر

I  like Maher because he makes me laugh.

Our parents do everything to make us happy.

Please don't hurt me and make me sad.

1- Rewrite the following sentences using the words in brackets: 
1- When I was nine I played football everyday.      ( used to )

2- What's your expectation about his success?             ( Will ) 

3- I intend to change jobs.                                            ( going )

4- Have you decided to go abroad?                       ( Are you )

5- She sang beautifully but she doesn't now.           ( used to )

6- We predict his arrival next week.                                 ( will ) 

7- Mum intends to buy a new cooker.                     ( going to )

8- We feel happy when we go to the beach.  ( look forward )

9- Hisham is too short. He can't touch the ceiling. ( too … to )

10- Soha is roller-blading without any help.               ( herself )

2- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- I can't carry this box. It's ……….. heavy to carry.

a) so

b) very

c) too

d) also 

2- My uncle ………. to smoke in the past. Now he doesn't.

a) using
b) use

c) uses

d) used

3- My grandma ………….. 70 next Monday.

a) will be
b) is
   
c) was

d) has been

4- The High Dam ………….. us produce electricity everyday.

a) is helping
b) helps
 c) helping 
d) help

5- My cousin is …………… to Athens next week.

a) travelled
b) travel
c) travelling
d) travels 

6- That plane can travel at 1000 km …………. hour. 

a) on

b) in

c) at 

d) per 

7- You ………. to get up early to go to school early. 

a) have
b) can

c) must
d) has

8- You can drive at 100 km an  ……….  on this road.

a) week
b) hour
   
c) day

d) month

9- ………. you use to have a lot of toys when you were four. 

a) Do

b) Have
 c) Did
 
d) Will

10- Our ………. to London took 4 hours. 

a) fly

b) flies

c) fight

d) flight 

11- They used to ………… hard in the past.

a) work
b) works
c) working
d) worked 

12- He ………… use to smoke but now he does.

a) don't
b) didn't
c) hasn't
d) can't 

13- She didn't use to roller-blading but now she ……….. . 
a) has

b) can

c) does
d) did

14- Hala is afraid ………. seeing wild animals. 

a) at

b) on

c) from

d) of 

15- We must stand side …… side to defend our country. 

a) by

b) with

c) to

d) for

- Read and correct the underlined word:
1- Samir is go to give a party tonight.                   …………….…

2- We were afraid from dogs.                                ……….………

3- Basma didn't used to swim when she was six. ………...……..

4- My hand still hurt too much to write with.         ………………

5- Modern planes are difference from old ones. ………………

6- You may have an accident if you drive on high speed. ….

7- In the past flights take a very long time.            ..…………….

8- We have 3 foods everyday, breakfast, lunch and dinner. .. 

9- Passenger planes can walk 10000 km without stopping. …

10- Concorde could fly faster than the hurry of sound. ………

 4- Write what you would say in the following situations:
1- Someone asks you the way to the post office.

2- Your friend thanks you for giving him a pen.

3- You ask your sister to open the window. 
4- Your friend suggests going to the club. You are busy.

5- A friend asks you what you are going to do next Friday.

6- Someone asks you" What did your father used to do

    before he retired.

7- You tell a friend about your plans for the summer holiday. 
5- Read and match:
1- We are going to

           a) school last Monday.
2- Jana thinks


b) to visiting my uncle's farm. 

3- My uncle used to

            c) too expensive to buy.

4- That bike is


d) play basketball 5 years ago.

5- I'm looking forward 
        e) she will pass her final exams.





          f ) fly to Luxor next week.

6- Write a paragraph of five sentences on:
" Air Travel "

Guided points:
Air travel in the past – air travel now – air travel in the future fuel tanks – entertainment – size of planes.

	land - ed
	تهبط
	airport
	مطار

	the moon
	القمر
	spaceport
	ميناء فضائى

	dollar
	دولار
	spaceship
	سفينة فضاء

	intend to
	ينوى أن
	space flights
	رحلات فضائية

	quite
	تماماً
	maybe
	ربما

	common
	شائع
	perhaps
	ربما

	space travel
	السفر للفضاء
	million
	مليون

	businessman
	رجل أعمال
	go into space
	يسافر للفضاء

	ticket
	تذكرة
	fly into
	يطير إلى

	in 10 years time
	فى خلال 10 أعوام
	rain - ed
	تمطر

	scientist
	عالم
	believe - d
	يعتقد – يصدق

	port
	ميناء
	hear - d
	يسمع

	take care of
	يعتنى بـ
	secondary
	ثانوى

	weekend
	نهاية الأسبوع
	learn to
	يتعلم أن

	capital
	عاصمة
	studies
	دراسات

	Malaysia
	ماليزيا
	maths
	رياضيات

	Kuala Lumpur 
	كوالالمبور
	like my dad
	مثل والدى

	Singapore
	سنغافورة
	sports
	ألعاب رياضية

	pool
	حمام سباحة
	grow up
	ينمو – يكبر

	cousin
	ابن العم
	healthy
	صحى

	subject
	مادة 
	might live
	ربما يعيش

	history
	تاريخ
	most importantly
	الاكثر أهمية




- at the speed of بسر عة    
           - an hour / per hour فى الساعة        
- land on تهبط على                 
- ready for مستعد لـ                            

- on page 20  فى صفحة 20    
- write about يكتب عن                       

- play with يلعب مع / بـ           
- at the weekend فى عطلة نهاية الاسبوع

At the moment, engineers are designing the planes of the future. Some planes will be able to carry about 1000 passengers. Others will be able to fly at speeds of 3000 kilometres an hour.Scientists also predict that ordinary people will go into space in the next 10 years. They think that space tourists will be quite common in the next 30 years.Space travel for tourists has already started. In 2001, a businessman, Dennis Tito, flew into space. His ticket cost about twenty million dollars.We already have ports for ships and airports for planes. Now companies intend to build “spaceports” for spaceships.These companies are planning to start space flights in 10 years time. The first 100 passengers have already bought their tickets. They will go 100 kilometres into space and fly for three hours.Maybe in the next fifty years we’ll hear sentences like these every day: “We’re going to land on the moon in 15 minutes.
- - مصدر الفعل Have to – has to – must +
- You have to / must revise well to pass the exam.

- She has to / must help her aunt who is very old and poor.

- able to / can -
am / is / are + able to + مصدر الفعل
= can + مصدر الفعل

- I am able to swim well

= I can swim well

was / were + able to + مصدر الفعل
= could  +  مصدر الفعل
- I was able to answer the difficult questions.

= I could answer the difficult questions.



will be able to + مصدر الفعل
- Man will be able to live on the moon in the future.

- Intend to – ينوى أن
Intend to + مصدر الفعل

- We intend to build a factory next year.

- hope – يأمل
فاعل + hope + فاعل + will + مصدر الفعل

- My grandma is ill in hospital. I hope she will get better soon

make + مفعول به  + مصدر الفعل
- Our parents do everything to make us happy.


                Unit ( 5 ) 

   Choose the correct answer :

1-  My father ( rides -  drives – mounts – walks ) us to school daily.
2-  I ( succeeded -  failed -  passed -  paved ) the driving test.
3-  He (was used to -  used to - used -  using ) reading a story before he sleeping.
4-  We look forward to ( live - living -  lived -  be lived ) in happiness.
5-  He is afraid ( from -  on -  of -  at ) sleeping in the dark.
6-  he is good (in -  of -  at -  with) maths.
7-  he will arrive ( on - at -  in -  with) half an hour.
8-  he is too ( illness -  ill -  Strong -  healthy ) to go to school.
9-  I (hold -  catch -  make -  give) the pen to write.
10-  People (visit -  have visited -  will visit -  visited) the moon in future.
11-  He (used -  was used -  was used to -  used to) Smoke, but now he doesn't
12-  He (used -  was used -  was used to -  used to) going for a walk every evening.
13-  Look at the clouds; it (will -  would -  has -  is going to) rain.
14-  (Will he buy -  Would he buy -  Did he buy -  Has he bought) a car next month?
15-  People (have visited -  will visit -  visit -  are visited) the moon in the future.
16-  He (used to -  is used to -  used -  uses) go to the club when he was young.
17-  This car can travel 120 kilometres (on -  in -  per -  of) hour.
18-  ( In spite -  Although -  Despite -  However) his anger, he didn't make any mistake.
19-  This lorry can carry (round -  around -  most -  more) one thousand kilograms.
20-  He slept (in -  on -  at -  of ) bed for ten hours.
21-  He (called -  is called -  named -  described) after his grandfather.
22-  (Passengers -  Passenger -  Passage -  Postage) plane travel began in 1920s.
23-  The plane (voyage -  ascent -  trip -  walk) from Egypt to Italy takes one hour.
24-  Engineers (resign -  design -  assign -  desire) the new bridge.
25-  The new plane will be (quite -  quiet -  quit -  noisy) and fast.
26-  The new passenger plane will be able to fly (half -  middle -  double -  quarter) the speed of sound.
2. Finish the following dialogue:
Mona has just met Soha, a girl from Syria visiting Egypt.
Mona  : Welcome to Egypt, Soha.
Soha    : ...................................(1)....................................
Mona  : ....................................(2)...................................
Soha    : I'll stay in Cairo for a week.
Mona  : What are you going to do tomorrow?
Soha    : Pm going to visit Luxor City.
Mona  : Luxor is very lovely.........................(3)............
Soha    : I'm going to visit the Valley of the Kings.

3. Read and match:
	A
	B

	1. Passenger plane can travel
2. The plane journey from
3. Passengers get meals
4. Passenger planes today
5- Many people

	- London to Cairo used to take 2 days.
- during long journeys.
- travel further and faster.
- began in the 1929s.
- have tall bodies.
- long distances.


read and correct the underlined word(s):
1-  They will travelling to London next summer.
2-  They have travelling to Paris next week.
3-  He used to going to the club but now he is too busy, he can't go.
4-  He is used to read before he goes to bed.
5-  My teacher will gives me a present.
6-  He used at play tennis when he was 16.
7-  She will visited her mother tomorrow.
8-  He was unhappy because he was comfortable.
9-  My uncle will gave me a present on my next birthday.
10-  He is used to get up late during the holidays, but now he has to get up early.
11-  He was going to travel to London next week.
12-  Space travel for tourists already started.
13-  I was born on Tanta 

14-  I used to be good by Maths.
15-  I like my friend because he does me laugh.
16-  When I grow, I  will become a doctor.

5. Rewrite the following sentences using the word(s) in brackets to   give the same meaning:
1-  I'm going to buy a car.            


  


(buying)
2-  Manal is travelling to Alex next summer.           


(going to)
3-  They will visit the Pyramids.       


  

(are going)
4-  We are visiting our uncle next Friday.  

  

(will)
5-  He played basketball when he was eleven.          


(used to)
6-  They will fly to Luxor next month.              

 
(are going)
7-  Mona will visit her father tomorrow.              


(visiting)
8-  Although he did not study well, he answered correctly.
 (Despite)
9-  I promise to do it tomorrow.           




(will)
10-  They will fly to Luxor next month.        



 (are going)
11-  She will visit her aunt tomorrow.             



 (visiting)
12-  Scientists predict tourism to the moon will start in the near future.  (tourists)
13-  I was good at Arabic.                             



(used to)
14-  I hope I could be a teacher.                   



 (will)
15-  I will be a doctor.                             




(going to)
16-  He usually plays football on Friday.           
 


(used)
Unit – 6 

	service
	خدمة – صيانة
	need - ed
	يحتاج

	street
	شارع
	park - ed
	يركن السيارة

	secretary
	سكرتير
	happen - ed
	يحدث

	title
	عنوان
	by the time
	قبل

	office 
	مكتب
	garage
	جراج – ورشة

	car keys
	مفاتيح السيارة
	someone
	شخص ما

	notes
	مذكرات
	everything
	كل شئ

	night before
	الليلة السابقة
	forget -forgot -forgotten ينسى

	had to
	اضطر إلى
	steal – stole – stolen يسرق 

	traffic police
	شرطة المرور
	the police
	رجال الشرطة

	near
	قريب
	thief
	لص

	angry with
	غاضب من
	thieves
	لصوص

	officer
	ضابط
	train
	قطار

	juice
	عصير
	plates
	أطباق

	carpet
	سجادة
	kitchen
	مطبخ

	expensive
	غالى الثمن
	wash up
	يغسل الأوانى

	lose - lost
	يفقـد
	escape - d
	يهرب

	spill - spilt
	يسكب
	apologise-d
	يعتذر

	spill - ed
	يسكب
	ring - rang
	يرن

	clean - ed
	ينظف
	bring-brought
	يحضر

	mend - ed
	يصلح
	drop-dropped
	يُسقط

	return - ed
	يعود - يرجع
	pick up
	يلتقط




- need a service – يحتاج خدمة          

- There's a man to see you – هناك شخص يريد مقابلتك 
- write notes – يكتب مذكرات        
- give + شئ   + to + شخص   – يعطى شئ لشخص 

- park a car – يركن سيارة        يوافق agree to أ                                          
تصريفات الأفعال       verb conjugation
	P.P
	past
	

Present

	rung
	rang
	يدق – يرنring                                        

	stolen
	stole
	يسرقsteal                                             

	eaten
	ate
	يأكلeat                                                   

	forgotten
	forgot
	ينسىforget                                           

	rushed
	rushed
	يندفعrush                                              

	seen
	saw
	يرىsee                                                  

	waited
	waited
	ينتظرwait                                               

	sat
	sat
	يجلسsit                                                  

	faced
	faced
	يواجهface                                               

	told
	told
	يخبرtell                                                 

	smashed
	smashed
	يحطمsmash                                           

	attacked
	attacked
	يهاجمattack                                           

	Spilled / spilt 
	Spilled / spilt 
	يسكبspill                                              

	lost
	lost
	يفقدlose                                                 

	waited
	waited
	ينتظرwait                                               

	sounded
	sounded
	يحدث صوتsound                                  

	lied
	lied
	يكذب lie                                                  

	known
	knew
	يعرفknow                                            


1- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- I always ……….. at school early. 
a) go

b) get

c) arrive
d) come

2- We can get on and off the trains at the ……………….. .

a) shop
b) stop

c) shop
d) station

3- Our car …………. a service every two months.

a) will need
b) needs
   c) needed
d) need

4- My brother is an ……….. in the police.

a) officer
b) doctor
 c) pilot 
d) engineer 

5- I use a …………. to open the door.

a) bin

b) key

c) pen

d) saw 

6- We use a …………… to draw a line.

a) bag

b) hammer
c) ruler

d) drill 

7- …………… is the name of a book, a lesson or article.

a) An e-mail
b) A signal
c) An address 
d) A title

8- After finishing the dinner, I went to ………….. up.

a) wash
b) get

 c) look
d) set
9- Always remember your old friends. Don't ……….. them. 

a) visit

b) forget
 c) see
 
d) help

10- My father works in an engineering ………… in Cairo. 
a) room
b) clinic
c) office
d) desk

11- He parks his car in a ………….. .

a) flat

b) shop   
c) lab

d) garage
12- He apologised ……….... breaking the dishes.

a) on

b) with

c) to

d) for
2- Read and correct the underlined word:
1- We bought a new shirt to cover the floor.       …………….…

2- We cook meals in the hall.                                 ……………….

3- Be carful, or you'll spell the milk on the floor.   ……………….

4- Dad was pleased with me when I failed the exam. .……….

5- I answer the phone when it runs.                      ………………. 

الاعتذار Apology    

( I'm terribly ( awfully – really ) sorry .

( Excuse me , I'm afraid I ………………..

( I must apologise . I ……………………… 

أساليب قبول الاعتذار
    ( It doesn't matter                                      (  Never mind 

    ( don't worry about it                                (  That's OK 

    ( That's all right .

أساليب رفض الاعتذار
 ( Oh , no ! It was new .                               (  Well , I hope you replace it .

 (  I hope you get me another one .

Examples :

1 -  you have broken tour sister's watch .

    ( I'm really sorry , I have broken your watch .

2 – Your friend ahs lost your camera and you are angry .

   ( Oh , no . It was new .

3 – Your friend has spilled coffee on your shirt but you aren't angry .

   (  Don't worry about that .

Exercises 

What would you say in the following situations :

1 – You came late to the English lesson .

2 – You have broken your friend's watch .

3 – You have broken your sister's eye glasses .

4 – You came late and the teacher is angry .

5 – Your sister is angry because you have broken her watch .

6 – You apologise to your brother because you have broken his camera 

7 – You have broken your mother's favourite vase .

8 – You have forgotten to do the shopping and the mother is angry .

9 – You have lost your friend's pen .

10 – Your brother has lost your pen but you aren't angry . 

Grammar
الماضي التام                           The past perfect tense   

   

    التكوين 

                    Had     + P . P

   ( He had done his homework .

    الاستخدام

               1 – يعبر عن حدث تم واكتمل في الماضي قبل حدوث حدث أخر ( الحدث الذي يتم الأول هو الماضي التام و الأخر ماضي بسيط .

  After he had studied his lessons . he went to bed .

2 – يستخدم مع الروابط الزمنية الآتية :


             After
             As soon as             Past perfect       ,           past simple 

             When

( After/ As soon as/ when ) he had finished his work , he went home .

لكن لاحظ

  إذا كان الحدثين في نفس الوقت يكون زمن الجملتين ماضي بسيط كالأتي :

   ( As soon as / When ) the thief saw the police , he ran away .


              Before  

             By the time            Past simple     ,     past perfect

             When

( Before / By the time / When ) he arrived at the station , the train had left .

معلومة إضافية

ماضي بسيط          ,                ( V – ing )                   After

      *  After he had finished his work , he went home . ( finishing  -  Having  )

      *  After finishing his work , he went home .

      *  Having finished his work , he went home .


ماضي تام                             Before + ( V – ing  )      ,             

Before going home , he had finished his work .

1- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- After she ……….. the washing up, she had some rest.

a) did

b) had done
c) was doing
d) does

2- …………. he visited them before he flew to Rome? 
a) Had

b) Has

c) Did

d) Will

3- My aunt ............. before I came home. 

a) will arrive
b) arrives   
c) arrived
d) had arrived

4- He paid me the money which I ........ him the week before.

a) lent

b) lend

 c) had lent 
d) lending 

5- As soon as he had planted the flowers, he ......... the grass.

a) had cut
b) cut

c) cuts

d) was cutting 

6- My uncle .... a reporter before he became a businessman. 

a) had been
b) was

c) will be
d) has been

7- The film had started ……….. we arrived at the cinema. 

a) before
b) after
c) because 
d) as soon as

8- After ………….. my friend, I knew all the news.

a) meeting
b) had met
 c) met

d) meet
9- Adel writes …………. to remember what he has to do. 

a) cards
b) letters
 c) notes 
d) books

10- By the time the police arrived, the thieves ……….... . 
a) escaping
b) escape 
c) escaped
d) had escaped

11- I always …………. my car in a garage near my house.

a) buy

b) drive   
c) park

d) garage
12- He has a good memory, he never ……… his old friends.

a) meets
b) sees 
c) remembers
d) forgets

1- Write what you would say in the following situations:
1- You lost a watch your sister had lent you.
2- You accept a friend’s apology for breaking your pen.

3- You are late for school.

4- You don’t accept a friend’s apology for losing your bag.

5- You have broken your friend's watch.
6- Your friend has lost your pen. You are angry.
7- You have forgotten your books, the teacher is angry. 

8- Your little sister apologises for breaking your ruler.

9- You don't accept your friend's apology for losing your 

     new camera.

2- Finish the following dialogue 

Parents are worried about their son who is very late.

Mother : Hussein is very late, isn’t he ?

Father  : (1) ……………………………….. . It really worries me.

Mother : (2) …………………………………………………………?

Father  : He said he would return home at ten after visiting 

               his friend, Rami.

Mother : Now let’s phone Rami. I’ve got his number.

Father  : (3) ………………………………………………………. .
3- Read and correct the underlined word:
1- Someone has take my new notebook 
2- She returned home after finish her work.      
3- Don't worry on the result of the exam, Ali 
4- I answer the phone after I had washed up 
5- Omar fell the glass and broke it.               
6- Mona apologised of not coming to the party 
7- Before he played tennis, he did his homework 
8- The traffic in Cairo is easy.                    
9- I took my car to the shop for the service 
10- Where did you go your car? – In a garage 
4- Rewrite the following sentences using the words in brackets: 
1- He forgot to tell me what had happened.       ( remember ​)

2- She went to her office by car.                                   ( drove )

3- There is a woman to see you, Mr. Magdy.                 ( who )

4- After I had put on my clothes, I went to the park. ( before )

5- First, I had a meal. Then I took the medicine.(After/Before)

6- The train left. Then he arrived at the station.  ( By the time )

7- Before the police arrived, the thieves had escaped.     ( After ) 

8- He turned off the lights. Then he slept.             ( As soon as )

5- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- Hisham broke his arm in a car …………… .

a) park

b) accident
c) station
d) door

2- I apologised to my teacher who accepted my ………… .

a) apology
b) thanks
c) visit

d) news

3- The …………… in Cairo is very heavy. Cars move slowly.

a) bus

b) traffic   
c) police
d) tram

4- Salma ……………. some milk on the floor.

a) spilt

b) slept
 c) slipped 
d) spelled 

5- A thief stole Miss Maha's bag and ……………… . 

a) played
b) escaped
c) came
d) parked 

6- I'm sorry …………… not coming on time.

a) about
b) on

c) of

d) for

7- Mothers are always worried ………… their children.

a) about
b) with

c) from

d) for

8- Samy apologised …………… phoning me late at night. 

a) at

b) for

c) of

d) from

9- The ……………… is typing on the computer now. 
a) secretary
b) mechanic
 c) nurse 
d) doctor

10- She ………… to leave the party because she was ill.
a) must
b) had to 
c) has to
d) have to

2- Rewrite the following sentences using the words in brackets: 
1- We put on our clothes, then we went to the party.  ( After ​)

2- He had a shower, then he watched TV.                 ( Before )

3- After seeing the new film, she went for a walk. ( After she )

4- We played football, then we had some cola.       ( Before ) 
5- When they had finished, the guests arrived.  ( By the time )  

	a cloth
	قطعة قماش
	Stop ! thief
	امسك حرامى

	robbery
	سرقة
	police station
	قسم شرطة

	owner
	مالك
	neighbour
	جار

	guard
	حارس
	grab - grabbed
	يجذب بشدة

	back
	خلف
	faint - ed 
	يغمى عليه

	supermarket
	سوبر ماركت
	recover - ed
	يتعافى

	sound
	صوت شئ
	attack - ed
	يهاجم

	glass
	زجاج
	reply - replied
	يرد

	turn on
	يشغل جهاز
	smash - ed
	يحطم

	turn off
	يطفئ جهاز
	rush - ed
	يندفع

	electricity
	كهرباء
	wait - ed
	ينتظر

	get in × get out
	يدخل × يخرج
	breathe - d
	يتنفس

	continue -d
	يستمر
	switch on
	يشغل جهاز

	perhaps 
	ربما
	switch off
	يطفئ جهاز

	maybe
	ربما
	Project
	مشروع

	problem
	مشكلة
	interview
	مقابلة شخصية

	lazy × active
	كسول × نشيط
	end
	نهاية

	tell lies
	يكذب
	start = begin
	يبدأ

	tell the truth
	يقول الصدق
	report about
	تقرير عن

	call to
	ينادى على
	grandchildren
	أحفاد

	reasons
	أسباب
	poor ×   rich
	فقير × غنى

	break into
	يقتحم مكاناً
	during
	أثناء


Robbery at Supermarket
   One morning, Mr Mohab El Masry, the owner of the Horreya Supermarket, rang the police: “My guard, Osman Sherif, has just phoned and told me thieves have stolen lots of money from my shop. ”Officer Marzouk and two policemen rushed to the supermarket. Mr Mohab El Masry and the guard were waiting. Officer Marzouk said, “Osman, please tell us what happened.” The guard answered, “I was sitting in my room at the back of the shop. I heard the sound of breaking glass. I turned on the lights but they weren’t working. Someone had turned off the electricity. I went into the shop. I couldn’t see anything. Suddenly, someone grabbed me and put a cloth over my face. I couldn’t breathe and I fainted. About an hour later I woke up. As soon as I had recovered, I looked around the shop.” The guard continued, “The thieves had smashed the glass door to get in. After that, they had turned off the electricity. Next, they attacked me and I fainted. Then, they stole the money and escaped. So I phoned Mr El Masry.” “Did you see the thieves?” Officer Marzouk asked. “No,” the guard replied. “But I heard a voice. It sounded like Ali Shawkat. He used to work here.”   Marzouk continued to ask questions. Marzouk: What did you do, Mr El Masry, when the guard phoned you? Mohab: I was very worried. I came here immediately to see what had happened. Marzouk: What did you see?Mohab: Osman is telling the truth. When I arrived, he showed me everything. The thieves had broken the glass door to the shop and had turned off the electricity. I saw the glass on the road outside the shop. After Osman had fainted, the thieves broke into my room and stole the money from there.Marzouk: Thank you, Mr El Masry. Now Osman, please show me where to switch off the electricity.Osman: Certainly. Please come this way, officer. We switch off the electricity in my room at the back of the shop. Narrator: But Officer Marzouk did not follow the guard. He called to the two policemen with him.Marzouk: Osman is the thief. He stole the money from Mr El Masry’s office.
Words and meaning in English
	The word
	The meaning

	(عنوان : كتاب او مسرحية أو قصة)    Title
	The name which given to a book, play or an article.

	 (الجراج) مكان أنتظار السيارات.    Garage
مكان لصيانة وفحص السيارات.
مكان يمكننا شراء البنزين منه.
	A place where you can keep and park your car.

A place where cars are repaired or fixed.

A place where we can buy petrol.

	فعل ومعناه يندفع – يسرع           Rush
	To move or run very fast or quickly.

	يتعافي – تتحسن حالته – يشفى  Recover  
	To get better or feel better.

	     يجذب بشدة – يخطف بعنف       Grab
	Take something strongly and quickly.

	يحطم شيء إلى قطع صغيرة       Smash   
	Break something into small pieces.

	يغمى عليه – يفقد الوعي           Faint  
	Lose consentaneous – to be unable to see, move or feel as if you were asleep.

	فعل بمعنى يتصل تليفونيا     Ring (v)
	Telephone / phone someone – call

	)  حارس           Guard (n
	Someone who keeps / protects a person or a place.

	طماع – جشع    Greedy (n)  
	Someone who wants more than he need.

	يتقاعد – يخرج إلى المعاش    Retire
	To stop working.


· What is the title of this film?


- The title of this film is (Tito).

· You should go to the garage to repair your car.

· Don't rush and be careful.


You must take the medicine to recover.

· The thief grabbed the bag and ran away.
The ball smashed the window.

· Axel fainted when he hit his head.

I'll ring you when I arrive home.

· We don't like greedy people.


At the age of 60 people have to retire.

Language notes

· Information (معلومات) – (تأتي دائما مفرد وتعامل معاملة المفرد)

Most information on the internet is in English.
The information was good so we all felt happy.

· Learn about يتعلم عن -  يعرف عن)      )

I'm learning a lot about the computer.

Let's learn about English.

· Arrive in + دولة – مدينة    
(يصل إلى)
We will arrive in Cairo at 10 o'clock.

The tourists arrived in Egypt yesterday.

· Arrive at + مكان 

(يصل إلى)
We arrived at school late yesterday.


The doctor will arrive at hospital soon.

· Agree with (يتفق مع شخص في الرأي)   

 

I agree with you that Ali is a good man.

· Agree to + V.inf مصدر الفعل      (يوافق أن )
I agree to go to the cinema.



Do you agree to come with me?

· Ride يقود – يركب ( (bike – motorbike - camel – horse – donkey – elephant)


  أستطيع أن اقود دراجة ولكنني لا أستطيع أن اركب جمل I can ride a bike but I can't ride a camel.  

· Drive يسوق – يقود ( (car – bus – taxi)

عندما تقود سيارة يجب أن تكون حريصا When you drive a car you must be careful..      

· Get married   (يتزوج)
My brother will get married next Friday. سوف يتزوج أخي يوم الجمعة القادم.         

· Have children
(لديه أطفال)

 هل لديك أي أطفال Do you have any children?؟         


· Move to + place
(ينتقل إلى – يعزل)

We will move to a new flat soon.


My sister will move to live in Cairo.

1- Choose the correct answer from a, b, c or d:
1- ……………… protect people and buildings.

a) Owners
b) Drivers
c) Pilots
d) Guards

2- When he heard his mother's ……… he ran towards her.

a) voice
b) sound
c) noise
d) news

3- I can't see well. Please, turn ………. the light. 

a) about
b) on

c) off

d) for

4- The old man fainted but the doctor helped him to ……….. 
a) recover
b) cover
 c) uncover 
d) discover 

5- ………….. means to break into small pieces. 

a) Smell
b) Smash
c) Spell

d) smoke 

6- A thief is someone who ………. things.

a) watches
b) makes
c) uses

d) steals

7- You should always ………… the truth. 

a) answer
b) speak
c) tell

d) say

8- My uncle ……….. to Tanta where he works as an engineer. 

a) played
b) stayed
c) changed
d) moved

9- Government officials …………. when they are sixty.

a) go

b) leave
 c) retire 
d) die

10- ……………. people want more money than they need. 

a) Kind

b) Good 
c) Deaf
d) Greedy

2- Read and match:
1- The police caught

a) if you have got enough time 

2- Turn off the TV because
b) all the food in the kitchen.

3- I came immediately 
           c) help people in trouble.

4- The greedy boy ate 
           d) the old man for robbery.

5- The police are ready to 
e) I want to sleep.





           f ) when I heard the baby cry.

3- Read and correct the underlined word:
1

- My grandpa has covered from his illness 
2- Samy is the own of a big shoe factory 
3- " Rash " means to move very quickly 
4- I think I've forgotten the door of my flat somewhere 
5- The police   took the thief to the police house 
6- The tourists arrived at Cairo at 6 am 
7- The voice of the machine was terrible 
8- They waiting for their friends at 7 yesterday 
9- I learned speak English at the age of three 
10- She drives her bike to school everyday 
11- If you want to see the film, turn off the TV 
12- A thief robbed my bag and ran away 
13- Turn on this electricity. We don't want to pay more.  
14- Are you saying me the truth 
15- She is learning making her clothes  

16- The police know that Ali is the thief of two reasons 
17- Did you learnt to speak before you were one?

4- Rewrite the following sentences using the words in brackets: 
1- I think it is difficult to learn Chinese.                           ( easy ​)

2- A thief attacked the guard and stole the money.    ( after )

3- My grandma worked as a nurse in the past.        ( used to )

4- The guard has a room in the building.                  ( There is )

5- My uncle is the owner of a clothes shop.                 ( owns )

6- Noha is sitting at the back of Aya.                             ( front )

7- I couldn't see anything.                                               ( able ) 

8- It was so dark that he turned on the light.          ( because )

9- When he was young, he worked in a garage.     ( used to )

10- I live in Cairo. I go to school in Giza.                ( However )

11- The thieves left the shop. Then, the police came. (Before)

12- He always tells lies.                                              ( the truth )

13- She was angry because she lost her job.             ( about )

14- Perhaps she is very poor.                                           ( may )

15- She was angry about losing her money.          ( because ) 

16- I started swimming when I was four.                             ( to )

17- She didn't continue to work as she was tired.   ( stopped )

18- We stayed in a café while it was raining.             ( during ) 

19- I first played football when I was seven.              ( started )

20- Perhaps Ramy forgot his book.                         ( probably )

5- Finish the following dialogue:
 Faten: Have you heard about yesterday's robbery?  

 Soha: (1) …………………………………… What happened? 

 Faten: Two thieves broke into the supermarket next to our  house. They smashed the glass window and broke  the door. 
 Soha: How terrible! (2) …………………………..……………?

 Faten: I called the police.

 Soha: (3) …………………………………………………………?

 Faten: No, by the time the police arrived, the thieves had escaped. 

During + (noun) أسم  ( خلال / أثناء

During the match I was nervous.


I found this pen during the break.

· وكما سبق وذكرنا كيفية الحصول على الأسم عند تحويل جملة يكون باضافة ضمير الملكية قبل الكلمة المراد تحويلها كما يلي:
· While he was staying in Alexandria, he met his friend Ali.     ( During )

During his stay in Alexandria, he met his friend Ali.

· When I met her, I was in the party.
( During) / ( during )

During the party, I met her.

I met her during the party.


(يتوقف) + (noun) أسم  / (V.ing) فعل Stop + ing

Ahmed stopped the work because he was very tired.

= Ahmed stopped working because he was very tired.

(يبدأ) + to + مصدر Start = begin
I started to rain 2 hours ago. = It began to rain 2 hours ago. لقد بدأت في الأمطار منذ ساعتين 

You must start to study because you have exams. يجب ان تبدأ في المذاكرة لأن لديك أختبارات.     
+ (V. + ing) فعل Start / begin

It started raining 2 hours ago. = It began raining 2 hours ago.

You must start studying hard because you have exams.

ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ
                 UNIT  ( 6 )
1. Choose the correct answer:

1-  He (gave  -  parked  -  said -  told) his car in front of his house .
2-  He took his car to the (garage  -  office  -  hospital – clinic ) for its service.
3-  He (reached  -  arrived  -  took  -  gave) at his office in time .
4-  He wrote notes to (remind  -  remember  - bring – reach ) what he had to do.
5-  The teacher was angry because the boy was ( lately – later – late – latest ) .                    

6-  The secretary ( remembered - reminded - said - spoke) me of the meeting .

7-  He ( robbed - stole  -  told – arrived ) the car.
8-  He has got a good (work - action - job  -  match ) in the company.
9-  He forgot the ( keys  -  hands - legs  -  feet ) of the door, so he could not enter the flat .
10-  After he ( park -  has parked  -  was parking - had parked ), he went to his office .
11-  Before she (has done  -  is doing - did -  had done) the shopping, she had visited her neighbour.
12-  The film (has begun  -  had begun I was begun  -  begun) when we arrived at the cinema.
13-  The workman finished work after the owner (arriving  -  has arrived -  had arrived I was arriving).
14-  As soon as I (finish  -  had finished  -  finishing -  finishes) my work, I switched on the TV.
15-  The ( firemen - traffic - farm - worker ) police stopped him because of driving at a great speed.

16-  The man ( robbed - stole  -  gave  -  brought ) my watch, so I lost it.

17-  I usually ( park  -  bark  -  give  -  think ) my car near my house.

18-  He sent his car to the ( police - hospital  -  garage  -  office ) to have it  mended.

19-  He ( did - made - gave - worked ) a mistake in the exercise.

20-  I ( remembered  -  reminded  -  forgot  -  took ) my father of his meeting.
21-  He (thanked  -  pleased - apologised - sank) for the mistake he had made.
22-  Had (an incident - an accident  -  a watch  -  a game) with my car.
23-  By the time we arrived at school, the bell (was ringing  -  has rung - rang  -  had rung).
24-  After we had finished work, we (watched  -  watching  -  had watched -  were watching) TV.
25-  (Although  -  As soon as  -  But  -  If ) I had finished my work, I svon the radio.
26-  Before we arrived, the train (will leave  -  left  -  had left  -  has left).
27-  Samir was unhappy because he (is losing  -  lost  -  lose  -  was losing) his keys.
28-  After (had  -  having - had had  -  ht had) his tea, he went out.
29-  After I (phones  -  have phoned  -  had vhoned  -  phoning) my friend, he came at once.
30-  I phoned him as soon as I (had known  -  knows - knowing  -  will know) the result of the exam.
31-  Before leaving, she (eat  -  ate  -  eating  -  had eating) her breakfast.
32-  I lost the watch which my father (give - gave  -  had given  -  gives ) me.
33-  After we (will finish  -  finishing - had finished - finish) dinner, we washed our hands.
34-  A ( robber  -  robbery - thief - rob ) took place at the supermarket.
35-  You can go to the ( clinic  -  supermarket  -  workshop  -  hospital ) and buy all your needs.
36-  He stole ( lot - lots - lots of - many ) money.
37-  The ( official  -  officer  -  robber - office ) ordered the policemen to catch the thief
38-  When he entered the room, he turned ( off  -  on  -  up  -  out ) the light.
Answer the following dialogue :
Amr : Did you hear about what happened yesterday?
Ali    : No. What happened?
Amr : Two.....................................(1)………………......
Ali    : How did they enter it?
Amr : ………………………........(2).............................. 
Ali    : ………………………........(3)............................. ?
Amr  : Mr Hassan phoned the police .
4. Rewrite:
1-  He waited for half an hour and then his friend came.   
( after ) 
2-  He came and then it began to rain.                            

( As soon as ) 
3-  After Mina had arrived at Alex, he swam in the sea. 
 
( No sooner ) 
4-  By the time I went out, it had begun to rain.   


( After ) 
5-  As soon as he had finished his homework, he watched TV.    (by the time)
6-  He finished his meal, then he telephoned his father. 

(as soon as)
7-  He telephoned the police, then he sat down to wait.     
 
(when)
8-  The train left, then he arrived at the station.      


(by the time)
9-  She phoned her friend. Then she watched TV.             

(After)
10-  By the time we arrived, the bus had left.               

(when)
11-  I finished my homework, then I went to the club. 

( as soon as )
12-  He did his homework, then he watched TV. 


( before )
13-  The woman had recovered. Then the doctor arrived.

( by the thne )
14-  By the time the police arrived, the thieves had escaped. 
( when )
15-  Before the firemen arrived, the fire had destroyed the building     ( after )
16-  The teacher explained the lesson, then he left the class. 
( as soon as )
17-  Dalia left for school. Then Mai rang her. 



( by the time )
18-  He finished his work. Then he went to the club. 


( after )
19-  Ali fainted , so Ahmed telephoned the doctor.     


( because )
Read and correct the underlined word ( s ):
1-  After he have bought the ticket, he took the train.
2-  Before I had gone to school, I had finished my homework.
3-  After I had finished my homework, I watch TV.
4-  The thief robbed the money.

5-  After he had leave his house, it began to rain.

6-  He arrives at the bus stop after the bus had left.

7-  After had his tea, he went out  .

8-  When I fell the pen, I looked for it  . 

9-  We arrived on time after our friends had left.
10-  Gamila studies a lot although she is a good student.
11-  After she has phoned her friend, she watched TV.
12-  There was a voice of an explosion.
13-  By the time the police arnved, some money are  stolen.
14-  As soon as I had finished my work, I switch on TV.
15-  Ahmed has been here since three hours.
16-  The thief broke my office and stole the money.

Read and match 

	A
	B

	1. After  I had  finished my homework,
2. I had just gone into the sitting room
3. When I went to the station,
4. Although he arrived early, he
5. First, I wrote my lessons, then
	- the train from Luxor hadn't arrived Yet.
- didn't meet Tarek.
- I sat down and switched on the TV.
- when the telephone started to ring.
- were not late.
- I went to the club.
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